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TA I LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Company activities and review of developments

The Company acts as a holding company and is a subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc (formerly Willis
Group Holdings plc). Willis Towers Watson plc, together with its subsidiaries, (‘the Group’) is one of the
world’s leading professional service providers of risk management, insurance broking, consulting,
technology and solutions and private exchange services.

Merger with Towers Watson & Co.

On 4 January 2016, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger, the Willis Group Holdings plc group and
the Towers Watson & Co. group combined, with Towers Watson & Co. becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Willis Group Holdings plc. Immediately following the merger, Willis Group Holdings plc changed its
name to Willis Towers Watson plc.

In connection with the consummation of the merger, Willis Towers Watson plc and certain of its subsidiaries
then undertook a number of transaction steps to effect a reorganisation. On 4 January 2016 the following
transactions occurred:

e Willis Towers Watson plc transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to Willis Investment
UK Holdings Limited in exchange for an issue of shares and notes.

e Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited then transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to
the Company. In exchange the Company issued to Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited 1
million ordinary shares to the total value of $5,086 million and an interest bearing note in five
tranches worth $3,600 million.

e The Company then transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to Willis US Holding
Company Inc. in exchange for 5,000 million preferred shares in WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd,
worth $5,086 million and $3,600 million of interest bearing notes issued in five tranches by Willis
US Holding Company Inc.

There have been no significant changes in the Company’s principal activities in 2016. The Directors are not
aware, at the date of this report, of any likely major changes in the Company’s activities in the next year.

Results

The profit for the year amounted to $264 million (2015: loss of $36 million) as shown in the income
statement on page 9. The profit is largely attributable to:
e  $302 million increase in dividends receivable from Group undertakings;
e $248 million increase in investment income receivable from Group undertakings;
partly offset by:
e  $247 million increase in interest payable to Group undertakings.
Balance sheet
The balance sheet on page 10 of the financial statements shows the Company’s financial position at the year

end. Net assets have increased by $5,047 million largely as a result of the investment in WTW Bermuda
Holdings Ltd (see note 9). ‘

The Group manages its operations on a divisional basis. For this reason, the Company’s Directors believe
that further key performance indicators for the Company are not necessary or appropriate for an
understanding of the development, performance or position of the business. The performance of the Group,
which includes the Company, is discussed in the Group’s financial statements which do not form part of this
report. .



TA 1 LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Company has intercompany balances with fellow Group undertakings in currencies other than US
dollars, its functional currency, and is therefore exposed to movements in exchange rates. The Group’s
treasury function takes out derivative contracts to manage this risk at a Group level.

The Company is potentially exposed to investment risk in relation to its investments in its subsidiary
undertakings. An impairment allowance would be made if there were to be an identified loss event which
would evidence a potential reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows. No such event has been
identified. )

The Company is also exposed to additional risks by virtue of being part of the wider Group, including those
relating to the vote in the United Kingdom to leave the European Union and subsequent invocation of Article
50 of the Treaty of Lisbon on 29 March 2017. These risks have been discussed in the Group’s financial
statements which do not form part of this report.

Environment

The Group recognises the importance of its environmental responsibilities, and its impact on the environment
on a location by location basis, and designs and implements policies to reduce any damage that might be
caused by the Group’s activities.

Employees
The Company employed no staff during the year (2015: none).

By Order of the Board

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London EC3M 7DQ

28 Juma 2017




TA I LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Directors present their annual report, together with the audited financial statements, for the year ended
31 December 2016.

Strategic report

The Directors have approved the content of the Company’s strategic report prepared in accordance with
Section 414C(11) of the Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors' Report) Regulations 2013.
The report provides an overview of the Company’s activities and an analysis of its performance for the year
ended 31 December 2016, along with the principal risks faced in achieving its future objectives.

Going concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern
basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the adoption of the going concern basis
can be found in note 1 to the financial statements on page 12.

Dividends
An interim dividend of $303 million was paid on 30 December 2016 (2015: $nil). The Directors do not
recommend the payment of a final dividend (2015: $nil).

Events after the balance sheet date

On 7 March 2017, the Group increased its $800 million revolving credit facility to $1.25 billion and extended
the repayment date to 7 March 2022. The Company remains a guarantor of amounts borrowed under this
facility.

On 16 May 2017, Willis North America Inc. issued $650 million 3.600% senior notes due 2024. The
Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and
Willis Towers Watson plc itself of these notes on a joint and several basis.

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page 1, which forms part of this report. SE Wood
resigned as Director of the Company on 29 January 2016. SJ Alcock was appointed as Director of the
Company on 29 January 2016. There were no other changes in Directors during the year or after the year
end.

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in relation to the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law
the Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including the
Financial Reporting Standard 101, Reduced Disclosure Framework ("FRS 101"). Under company law the
Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period. In
preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.



TA 1 LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Disclosure of information to the auditor

Each of the persons who is a Director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:
e so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's

auditor is unaware; and
e the Director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Director in order to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is

aware of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have indicated their willingness to be reappointed for another term and appropriate
arrangements have been put in place for them to be deemed reappointed as auditor in the absence of an

Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board

SJ Alcock
Director
51 Lime Street
London EC3M 7DQ

lg QU

2017



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TA 1 LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of TA I Limited for the year ended 31 December 2016 which
comprise the Income Statement, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the related notes | to
15 and Appendix 1. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice), including FRS 101 ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of
the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To
the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
company and the company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the
financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the annual report
to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that
is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in
the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of its
profit for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

e have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year
for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TA I LIMITED (continued)

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to

report to you if, in our opinion:
e adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or
e the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
e certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Mﬂ,«/—/

Andrew Downes (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP

Statutory Auditor

London -
United Kingdom

QX, gmp/ 2017



TA 1 LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015

Notes $m $m

Turnover 3 303 1
Operating expénse — foreign exchange loss 1) -
Operating profit 4 302 1
Interest receivable and similar income 248 -
Interest payable to Group undertakings (293) (46)
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before taxation 257 (45)
Tax credit on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities 7 7 9
Profit/(loss) for the year 264 (36)

All activities derive from continuing operations.

There is no other comprehensive income in either 2016 or 2015.



TA I LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Notes $m $m
Fixed assets
Investments 9 11,019 5,933
11,019 5,933
Current assets
Debtors:
Amounts falling due within one year 10 16 19
Amounts falling due after more than one year 10 3,600 -
3,616 19
Current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 11 1,137) (1,101)
Net current assets/(liabilities) 2,479 (1,082)
Total assets less current liabilities 13,498 4,851
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 12 (3,600) -
Net assets 9,898 4,851
Equity
Called up share capital 13 43 42
Share premium 6,246 1,161
Retained earnings 3,609 3,648
Shareholder’s equity 9,898 4,851

The financial statements of TA I Limited, registered company number 3588080, were approved by the Board

of Directors and authorised for issue on 2 9 W

Director

2017 and signed on its behalf by:

10



TA I LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Share
Calledup ~ premium Retained Total
share capital account earnings equity
$Sm $m $Sm $m
Balance at 1 January 2015 42 1,161 ' 3,684 4,887
Loss for the year - - (36) (36)
Total comprehensive loss for the year T - - (36) (36)
Balance at 31 December 2015 42 1,161 3,648 4,851
Profit for the year - - 264 264
Total comprehensive profit for the year ' - - 264 264
Issue of shares (i) 1 5,085 - 5,086
Dividends to shareholders - - (303) (303)
Balance at 31 December 2016 43 6,246 3,609 9,898

(i) On 4 January 2016, Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to the
Company. In exchange the Company issued 1 million ordinary shares to Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited at a total value
of $5,086 million and an interest bearing note in five tranches to the total value of $3,600 million.

1]



TA I LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

1. Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Financial Reporting Standard 100 and,
consequently, has prepared these financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard
101, Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°).

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.

Disclosure exemptions

The Company has taken advantage of certain disclosure exemptions permitted under FRS 101 primarily
in relation to: (i) financial instruments; (ii) presentation of a cash flow statement; (iii) related party
transactions; and (iv) new International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) that have been issued
but are not yet effective as, where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the Group accounts of
Willis Towers Watson plc.

Going concern

The Company’s business activities and the factors likely to affect its future development and position are
set out in the Strategic Report.

The Directors have conducted enquiries into the nature and quality of the assets and liabilities that make
up the Company’s capital. Furthermore, the Directors’ enquiries extend to the Company’s relationship
with the Group and external parties on a financial and non-financial level. Having assessed the responses
to their enquiries, the Directors have no reason to believe that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt upon the ability of the Group to continue as a going concem or its ability to repay loans
due to the Company from time to time.

As a consequence of the enquiries the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has
appropriate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, they
continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the accounts.

True and fair view override

In special disclosure circumstances, where compliance with any of the provisions of the Companies Act
as to the matters to be included in a company's accounts (or notes thereto) is inconsistent with the
requirement to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss, the directors shall depart
from that provision to the extent necessary to give a true and fair view. In these instances, the Company
would adopt a true and fair view override.

Parent undertaking and controlling party

The Company's:
e« immediate parent company and controlling undertaking is Willis Investment UK Holdings
Limited; and

e ultimate parent company is Willis Towers Watson plc, a company incorporated in Ireland, whose
registered office is Willis Towers Watson House, Elm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4, Ireland.

In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company is exempt from the
requirement to produce group financial statements.

The largest and smallest group in which the results of the Company are consolidated is Willis Towers
Watson plc, whose financial statements are available to members of the public on the Group’s website
www.willistowerswatson.com, in the Investor Relations section.

Revenue recognition

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

12



TA I LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

1. Accounting policies (continued)

Interest receivable and interest payable

Interest receivable and interest payable are recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest
method.

Foreign currency translation

These financial statements are presented in US dollars which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’).

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are initially recorded at the rate of exchange
at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
balance sheet date are reported at the rates of exchange ruling at that date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Fixed asset investments
Investments in subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost less any provision for impairment.

Taxation

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid or recovered using the tax rates and laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Income tax is charged or credited to other comprehensive income if it relates to items that are charged or
credited to other comprehensive income. Similarly, income tax is charged or credited directly to equity if
it relates to items that are credited or charged directly to equity. Otherwise income tax is recognised in
the income statement.

Financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities include amounts owed to/by group undertakings.

The Company classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities in the following categories: as loans,
receivables or payables (including amounts owed by/to group undertakings). The classification is made
by management at initial recognition and depends on the purpose for which the financial assets or
financial liabilities were entered into.

Loans, receivables and payables are non-derivative financial assets or financial liabilities with fixed or
determinable receipts or payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets or
financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Any resulting interest is recognised in interest receivable or interest
payable, as appropriate.

Recent accounting pronouncements adopted in the current period

The Company did not adopt any new International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) or
interpretations (‘IFRICs’) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘IASB’) during the
year ended 31 December 2016 and no amendments to IFRSs or International Accounting Standards
(‘IASs) issued or adopted by the IASB had a significant effect on its financial statements.

13



TA I LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

2. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 101 and in the application of the
Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 1, requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities as at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the year. Judgements, estimates and assumptions are made about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The following are the critical judgements that management has made in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies and/or the key assumptions or sources of estimation uncertainty that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether the Company’s investment in a subsidiary has been impaired requires estimations of
the investment’s fair value, less costs of disposal, and/or value in use. Management judgement is required
to identify comparable recent transactions and/or to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the investment and select a suitable discount rate to use in calculating present value. See note 9 for the
carrying amount of investments in subsidiaries. No impairment loss was recognised in 2016 or 2015.

Impairment of loans and receivables

Management judgement is required to assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that loans and receivables are impaired and, if so, to determine the amount of any
impairment loss. See note 10 for the carrying amount of loans and receivables. No impairment loss was
recognised in 2016 or 2015.

3. Turnover

Turnover comprises income from shares in subsidiary and associate undertakings. The table below
analyses turnover by the accounting address of the subsidiary from whom it is derived.

2016 2015
$m $m

Income from shares in subsidiary undertakings
United Kingdom - 1
Rest of the world 303 -
303 1

4. Operating profit

Auditor’s remuneration of £3,500 ($4,327) (2015: £2,700 ($3,886)) was borne by another Group
company.

14



TA I LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

5. Employee costs

The Company employed no staff during the year (2015: none).

6. Directors’ remuneration

The Directors of the Company received no remuneration for services rendered to the Company during the
year (2015: $nil).

2016 2015
7. Taxation $m $m
(a) Tax credited in the income statement
Current income tax:
UK corporation tax ' (7) (9)
Total current income tax (7) 9)
Tax credit in the income statement ) &)
2016 2015
$m $m
(b) Reconciliation of total tax credit
The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2015: equal to) the
standard rate of corporation tax in the UK 20% (2015: 20.25%). The
differences are explained below:
Profit / (loss) on ordinary activities before taxation . 257 (45)
Tax calculated at UK standard rate of corporation tax of 20% (2015:
20.25%) 51 ©®)
Effects of: -
Intra-group dividends which are non-taxable (60) -
Other adjustment including effects of exchange rates 2 -
-Total tax credit reported in the income statement (note 7(a)) () 9)

(c) Change in corporation tax rate

The Finance Act 2013 set the rate of UK corporation tax at 20% with effect from 1 April 2015. The
Finance Act 2015 maintained this rate for the year from 1 April 2016. The Finance (No.2) Act 2015,
which was substantively enacted on 26 October 2015 and received royal assent on 18 November 2015,
reduced the rate to 19% with effect from | April 2017 with a further reduction to 18% from 1 April 2020.
The Finance Act 2016, which received royal assent on 15 September 2016, subsequently reduced the
main rate of corporation tax from 18% to 17% from 1 April 2020. As the changes were substantively
enacted prior to 31 December 2016, they have been reflected in these financial statements.

2016 2015

8. Dividends paid $m ___$m
Equity dividends on ordinary shares:

First interim paid on 30 December 2016 303 -

303 -

15



TA I LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(continued)

Subsidiary

undertakings

9. Investments held as fixed assets $m
Cost or valuation

1 January 2016 5,933

Additions (i) 13,772

Transfers (i) (8,686)

31 December 2016 . 11,019

Carrying amount 31 December 2016 11,019

Carrying amount 31 December 2015 5,933

(i) Additions and transfers

On 4 January 2016 the following transactions occurred:

e Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. of
$8,686 million to the Company. In exchange the Company issued to Willis Investment UK Holdings
Limited 1 million ordinary shares to the total value of $5,086 million and an interest bearing note in

five tranches worth $3,600 million.

e The Company then transferred its investment in Towers Watson & Co. to Willis US Holding
Company Inc. in exchange for 5,000 million preferred shares in WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd,
worth $5,086 million and $3,600 million of interest bearing notes issued in five tranches by Willis

US Holding Company Inc.

In the opinion of the Directors, the fair value of the shares in the subsidiary undertakings is not less than

the amount shown in the balance sheet.

The direct subsidiary undertakings at 31 December 2016 were:

Percentage of share Country of
capital held Class of share incorporation
Holding Company .
Willis Towers Watson UK 100% Ordinary of £1 each United Kingdom
Holdings Limited
Hilb, Rogal & Hobbs UK 100% Ordinary of £1 each United Kingdom
Holdings Limited
WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd 100% Common of §1 each Bermuda

All undertakings operate principally in the country of their incorporation.

The Company is exempt from the obligation to prepare group financial statements in accordance with Section
400 of the Companies Act 2006 as the Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc,
in whose financial statements it is consolidated. These financial statements relate to the Company only and

not to its Group.

Details of all shares in subsidiary, associate and significant undertakings are shown in Appendix 1.

16



TA I LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

2016 2015
10. Debtors $m $m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 8 10
Amounts owed by Group undertakings in respect of corporation 8 9
taxation group relief
16 19
Amounts falling due after more than one year:
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 3,600 -
3,600 -

The amounts falling due after more than one year represent five interest-bearing loans in the aggregate
principal of $3,600 million due from Willis US Holding Company Inc. issued on 4 January 2016, as part of
the merger transaction. The interest elements are shown as due within one year. The loans comprise the
following:

e $500 million with interest at 5.75% per annum, repayable 4 January 2019;
e $1,250 million with interest at 6.5% per annum, repayable 4 January 2021;
e $1,000 million with interest at 7.1% per annum, repayable 4 January 2023;
e $500 million with interest at 7.55% per annum, repayable 4 January 2025; and

o  $350 million with interest at 7.75% per annum, repayable 4 October 2025.

2016 2015

11. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year $m $m
Amounts owed to Group undertakings ’ 1,137 1,101
1,137 1,101

Included within the amounts falling due within one year are interest-bearing loans due to the following
Group undertakings:

¢  Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. $473 million (2015: $473 million)

e  Willis Group Services Limited $132 million (2015: $96 million)

e  Willis North America Inc. $452 million (2015: $452 million)

e  Willis HRH Inc. $80 million (2015: $80 million)

Interest is payable on the loan with Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. at London Interbank Offer Rate
(‘LIBOR’) plus a margin of 4%. The loan is repayable on demand.

Interest is payable on the loan with Willis Group Services Limited at 3 months LIBOR plus a margin of
1.62%. The loan is repayable on demand.

The loan with Willis North America Inc. is made up of two promissory notes. Interest is payable on these at
4.26% per annum. Interest is payable semi-annually on 15 June and 15 December. The loans are repayable
on demand.

Interest is payable on the loan with Willis HRH Inc. at 4.26% per annum. Interest is payable semi-annually
on 15 June and 15 December. The loan is repayable on demand.

17



TA I LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(continued)
2016 2015
12. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year $m $m
Amounts owed to Group 'undertakings 3,600 : -
3,600 -

The amounts falling due after more than one year represent five interest-bearing loans in the aggregate
principal of $3,600 million due to Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited issued on 4 January 2016, as part
of the merger transaction. The interest elements are shown as due within one year. The loans comprise the

following:

$500 million with interest at 5.68% per annum, repayable 4 January 2019;
$1,250 million with interest at 6.43% per annum, repayable 4 January 2021;
$1,000 million with interest at 7.03% per annum, repayable 4 January 2023;
$500 million with interest at 7.48% per annum, repayable 4 January 2025; and
$350 million with interest at 7.68% per annum, repayable 4 October 2025.

. 2016 2015

13. Called up share capital $m $m
Allotted, called up and fully paid

208,427,233 (2015: 207,473,260) ordinary shares of 10 pence each 33 32

10,056,027.(2014: 10,010,000) ordinary shares of $1 each 10 10

43 42

On 4 January 2016, Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited transferred its investment in Towers Watson &
Co. to the Company. In exchange the Company issued 953,973 ordinary shares of 10 pence each and 46,027
ordinary shares of $1 each, to Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited at a total value of $5,086 million.

14. Contingent liabilities

The Company guarantees, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and
Willis Towers Watson plc itself, the following debt securities issued by Willis North America Inc., also a
fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

¢ $394 million 6.200% senior notes due 2017 (repaid on 28 March 2017); and
e $187 million 7.000% senior notes due 2019,

The Company is also a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson
plc, of the following debt securities issued by Willis Towers Watson plc:

e $500 million 5.75% senior notes due 15 March 2021.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued) .

14. Contingent liabilities (continued)

The Company is also a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by Trinity Acquisition plc:

e $300 million 7-year term loan facility 2018 (repaid on 7 March 2017);

e $800 million revolving credit facility expiring 2018 (increased to $1.25 billion on 7 March 2017,
see note 18);

e $250 million 4.625% senior notes due 2023; and
e $275 million 6.125% senior notes due 2043.

On 22 March 2016 the Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by
Trinity Acquisition plc:

e  $450 million 3.5% senior notes due 2021; and
e  $550 million 4.4% senior notes due 2026.

On 26 May 2016 the Company also became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by
Trinity Acquisition plc:

e €540 million 2.125% senior notes due 2022.

The Company was a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by Willis Towers Watson plc:

e  $300 million 4.125% senior notes. These notes were repaid in full on 15 March 2016.

On 20 November 2015, the Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of a discrete stand-alone 1-year term loan
facility entered into by Trinity Acquisition plc. This facility had two tranches as follows:

e Tranche A of €550 million; and
e Tranche B of $400 million.
Tranche A was repaid in full on 26 May 2016 and Tranche B was repaid in full on 22 March 2016.

All of the above guarantees are on a joint and several basis.

Willis Securities Inc. revolving credit facility

On 3 March 2014 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of a $300 million revolving note and cash
subordination agreement entered into by Willis Securities Inc., also a fellow subsidiary undertaking of
Willis Towers Watson plc.

On 28 April 2014, Willis Securities Inc. entered into an amendment to the $300 million revolving note
and cash subordination agreement to increase the amount of financing and to extend both the end date of
the original credit period and the original repayment date. As a result of this amendment, the revolving
credit facility was increased from $300 million to $400 million. The end date of the credit period was
extended to 28 April 2015 from 3 March 2015 and the repayment date was extended to 28 April 2016
from 3 March 2016.
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NOTES TO THE'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued)

14. Contingent liabilities (continued)

On 27 February 2015, Willis Securities Inc. entered into a second amendment to the revolving note and
cash subordination agreement. This amendment included all of the following: (i) the end date of the credit
period was extended to 28 April 2016 and the repayment date was extended to 28 April 2017; (ii) Willis
Securities Inc. was permitted to incur up to $400 million in indebtedness under the $800 million
revolving credit facility held by Trinity Acquisition plc, and (iit) Willis Securities Inc. will have the
ability to borrow in Euro, Japanese yen and other approved currencies subject to a reserve for foreign
currency fluctuation.

On 27 April 2016 the end of the date of the credit period was extended to 28 April 2017 and the
repayment date was extended to 28 April 2018. There were no other significant changes in the terms of
this credit facility.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no borrowings outstanding under this facility.

Proceeds under this credit facility may be used for regulatory capital purposes related to securities
underwriting only, which will allow Willis Securities Inc. to meet or exceed capital requirements of
regulatory agencies, self-regulatory agencies and their clearing houses, including the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority. Advances under the credit facility shall bear interest at a rate equal to LIBOR plus
a margin of 1.25% to 2.00%, or alternatively the base rate plus a margin of 0.25% to 1.00% based on the
parent company’s guaranteed senior-unsecured long term debt rating. A margin of 1.50% applies while
the parent company’s debt rating remains BBB/Baa3.

UK pension scheme contributions

On 30 March 2012 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself (collectively the ‘UK pension guarantors’)
of a schedule of contributions agreed with the Trustee of the Willis Pension Scheme (the ‘Scheme’)

On 31 December 2015 a revised schedule of contributions was agreed for the on-going accrual of benefits
and deficit funding contributions Willis Towers Watson plc will make to the scheme to the end of 2024.
Based on this agreement, contributions in 2016 will total approximately $38 million, of which
approximately $19 million relates to contributions towards funding the deficit. A parent guarantee in a
standard Pension Protection Fund format is in place between the UK pension guarantors and the Scheme
in relation to the existing obligation of certain UK subsidiaries of the Group to contribute to the Scheme.
The guarantee covers defined circumstances relating to non-payment by the subsidiaries of their current
or future obligations when due for payment to the Scheme.

Annual deficit funding contributions will be approximately $19 million for 2017 through 2020 although
additional ‘funding level’ contributions may become payable based on funding level assessments made
between 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2024. Such annual funding level contributions are capped
at approximately $12 million. From 2021 annual deficit funding contributions may be ceased, and instead
paid into escrow, if the Scheme is ahead of its funding plan. The UK pension guarantors have also agreed
to guarantee the payments under the plan.

The revised schedule of contributions replaces the previous agreement and therefore eliminates the
clauses over profit share contributions and exceptional return contributions that became payable in certain
circumstances.

During 2016 and 2015 Willis Towers Watson plc met its obligations under the schedule of contributions
to the Trustee. Consequently no liability arose to the Company in respect of those two years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(continued) .

15. Related party transactions

FRS 101 (paragraph 8(k)) exempts the reporting of transactions between Group companies in the
financial statements of companies that are wholly owned within the Group. The Company has taken
advantage of this exemption. There are no other transactions requiring disclosure.

16. Events after the balance sheet date

On 7 March 2017, Trinity Acquisition plc increased its $800 million revolving credit facility to $1.25
billion and extended the repayment date to 7 March 2022, The Company remains a guarantor of amounts
borrowed under this facility.

On 16 May 2017, Willis North America Inc. issued $650 million 3.600% senior notes due 2024. The

Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Willis Towers Watson plc itself of these notes on a joint and several basis.
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SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direet undertakings *

The undertakings st 31 December 2016 were:
Wills Towers Watson umlnr-n..g- mm
Ml Rogad & Hoby UK Hold o+

Glencaim Group Limited
WIW Bermuda Mo

Trinlty Acqulsition PLC

Willis Group Liri

Willis North America Inc.

‘Willis Services LLC

Willis US Holding Company. Inc.

WIW Delaware Hokdings, LLC

Towers Wetson s.r.o

Watson Wyatt Luxembowg SARL

‘Towers Watson Global 2 Limited

‘Towers Watson Argentinn S.A.

Towers Watson Australia Pty Lid
L

Wycomp Pty

Towers Watson Superannustion Pty L&
Classio Solutions Austruia Pty Limited
Classi Solutions Holding Pty Limited
Classic Solutions Pty. Limited

Towers Watson [ntermational Survey Research Pty Lid
“Towers Watson Austria OmbH

Towers Watson NV

Towers Walson (Bermuda) Lid.

‘Towers Waison Corretora ¢ Consuliorin e Seguros Lida.
Towers Watson Consultoria Lda.

Towers Watson Canads Inc.

‘Towers Watson Chile S.A.

‘Towers Watson Consuling (Shangf) Limited

‘Towers Watson Management Consulting (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

“Towers Watsan Consultores Colombia S.A.

Towers Watson Colombis Agencia de Seguros Ltda.
Towers Watson SARL,

“Towers Watson (Dusscldorf) GmbH

Towers Watson Versichenmgsservice Gmbt|

“Towers Watson Pensionsfonds AG

“Towers Wotson Vorsorge Trust Gmbl i
Zeitinvest-Service Gmbi

Towers Waison Gmbti

Towers Watson Holding Gmbl

Willis Towers Watson Guemsey 1CC Limited

‘Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited

‘Towers Watson Investment Services Hi imited
Towers Watson Insurnos Brokes India Private Limited
Acclaris Business Solutions Pvt Lid

PT Towers Watson Purbajaga

PT Towers Watson Indonesia

P Tovers Watson Insurnce Brokers Indonesia
Tovers Watson Investment Management (reland) Limited
Towers Wotson Investment Management treland | Pubic 1. imited
Ce

Sormpary
Towers Watson Ireland) Limited
Watson Wyatt Ccns\lllm

BCI Trustees Li
Toven amn i

Towers Watsor

Towers Wtsen stment Servioes KK.

Towers Watson [nsurance Advisors Japan K.K.

Saville Conslting Group Limited

‘Towers Watson Limited (Towers Watson Yuhan Hoess)
Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Korea Co., Lid.
‘Willis Towers Watson Investments Korea Limited
‘Towers Perrin Luxembourg Holdings SARL.

Tovwers Watson (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd

Towers Watson Intemational Survey Research Sdn. Bhd.
Watson Wyatt Holdings (Mauritius) Limited

“Towers Watson Mexico, Agenie de Seguros, S.A. de C.V.

Towern Watsun Consultores Mexico S.A. de C.V.

Percentage of share capital
held

96.89%

Class of share

Ordinary of £l ench

Ovdirary of £1 cach
Ordinary of £0.001 coch

Common of $1 cach

Series A Hefermsd Shares of $.01 ench
Ordinary of 10p each  Ordinary of $1 ench
Ordirary of 11Speach  Ordinary of $1 cach
Comman

100% membership inferest
CommonClass A Common Class B
100% membership interest

Ocdinary of I (Czech Republic) Korura
Common Shares of €1 cach

Ordinary - AUD | and Ordinary - 4.027 cach
Ordinary share in Austatian Doflar (no par)
Ordinary share in Austraian Dollar (o por)
Ordlinary shere i Austealan Doflar (% por)
Oxdinary share in Austzalian Doflr (no per)
Convertitle Prefesence Shares and Ordinary Shares in
Austation Dollar (no por)

Ordlinary share in Australizn Dollar (no per)
Ordinary of €1 each

Par valuc is 6.73 Ordinary Furo
Common of $1 par vatue each
Comsnon of BRL Feach

Common of BRL 1 each

Common

Totatinvestment of the company is USD) 12M of

which registered capital is USD) SM (no per)

Total investmen of the company is USD8,800,000 of

which registered capital s USID4,550.000 (no por)

Commmon of CLP100 exch

Common of CLP100 each

Oy of 1524 cach

Ordinary of €

Oridnary of EZS 000

Ordinary of €l each *

Ordinary of €4 cach

Oxdinasy of € each

Ordinary of €1 each

Ordinary of €1 cach

Oridnary of £1 each

Ondinary share in Hong Kong Dollar (o par)
shase in Hong Kong Dullar (no par)

Eqity share 10Tndio Rupee

Expit share 10 India Rupee

‘Ordinary share 1,000,000 Indonesin Rupish
Ordinary of €1 cach
Pnr value is porticipating sheres Puticipating Stares

O:dnwy of €1 coch

Ordinary of €1.25 cach
Ordinary of €1.25 each

Odinary of €1 each
Ordinary share 50,000 Japnese Yen
Ordirary share 50,000 Japanese Yen
Ordinary shase 50,000 Japanese Yen
Oxinury stare of £1 each

Oxdirary share'10,000 South Koren Won

Ordinary share 10,000 South Koren Won

Ordinary share 10,000 South Koren Won

Ordirary of €20 cach

Ondirary share | Maaysia mm\

Ordirary share | Malaysia Ri

Ordinary Shase A 1 USD, om.m.y Share 3 1USD,
Ordinary Share C | USD

Series A conmmon shares, par value | (Mexico) Peso,
50,000 authorized, 50.000 issued

Class | Series " s, 5,000 issued, par
valu: (0 (Mexioo) Peso; Cluss 1 Serics "B -
9,017,086 issued, 9,017,086 issved, par value 10
(Mexico) Peso

Country of
incorporation

United Kivgdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Unitod Kingdom
United Kirgdom
u.

u
Czech Republic.
Lisemboug
Unital Kingdom
Asgentina

Australin
Australio
Austrulia

Australia
Australia
Austrli
Austria
Belgim
Bemmuxdn
Bruzil
Brozil
Canada
Chile

The Corporation Trust Compeny, 1209 Orangs Street. Wﬂnul@m‘, County of New Castle, Delware 19801

‘ust Company. 1209 Orange Street. \V'lnm@m\ County of New Castle, Delware 19801
ﬁlg\:Cl'y Cemu Klimentska 46, Progue 1, Prague, 11002, Crech Republic

1 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000, Australia, Australia
1 Collins Street, Metbourne, VIC 3000, Austratia, Austratia .

Level 2,432 5t Kilda Rood, Melbourne, VIC 3004, Ausiralin, 3004, Australia

2, 1160 Brussels, Belgium

Nagdes Unidas, No. 12.901, 21 floor, Conjunto 2101, Terre Norte, Chacaro Itaim, CEP 04578-000, Sao Paulo, State of Sao Poulo, CEP 04578-000, Brazil
I\v Nagdes Unidas, No, 12901, 21 floor, Conjunto 2101, Torre Norte, Chicara laim, CEP 04578-000, Sao Poulo, State of Sao Paulo, CEP 04578-000, Braz

Room 302C. No. 17, Lane 855 Chengshan Roud, Pdong Nevw Distct, Shangha, Chirs, Chira

SOIA, 8th Floos, Tower 1, Kerry Phaza, No. ) Zhong Xin 53 Road, Futinn District, Sherzben Municipality, China, China

o

long Korg
P2 Peroept Houss, B4 Leves 4, Raghuvanshi Mills Compound, 11/12 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lowey Parcl, Mumbai 4000013, India
210, Towes 213, Eco Spacs, New Town, Rajarhal, Kolkala, WH 700 156, India
20d Floor, Merars Da Buitding, Jl. Mega Kuningan Barat Kav. BM No. 1, Jokarta, 12950, Indanesia

20d Floor, Menars Deo Building, J1. Mcga Kuningan Barat Kav. r.x No, 1, Jakarts, 12950, Indonesio

6th Floor, Teikoku Hotel Tower, 1-1-1, Ushisaiwai-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
i cha, Chiyods-ku, Tokyo, Jopan
iwai-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Takyo, Japen

“Trinity, JE3 SFN, Jersey

(Sirumamo 1-g5) 92, Secrmanare1o, Jongno-gu, Sooul, Korea, Kores, Republic of
(Simmao 1-ga) 92, Sacaroman-o, Jongno-gu, Sooul, Kores, Koren, Republic of
Jongo-gy, Scoul, Korea, Korea, Republic of

toom 1. 3rd Floor, Wisma Kworg Sicw, 149 Jolan Tun H.S. Lee. 50000 Kusta Lumga, Mataysio. Mataysia
Level 21, Suite 21,01, The Gardens South Tower, Mid Valley City, Lingkaran Syed Ptrs, 59200 Kualo Lumpua, Malaysia

Edificio Quadro Piso 4 Blvel, Bivd. Manue] Avits Camacho No. 76, Col. Lomas de Chapultzpes, Mexico City, Cp. 11000, Mexico

Activity Registered Office / Principal place of business
Holding 51 Lime Street, London,
Holding $1 Lime Street, London,
Truding 30 Fenchurch Avenux, London, ECIM SAD
Holding Canon'’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda
Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIMTDQ
Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM Q.
Holding Brockfied Place, 200 Libert Strel, New York,NY 10281
—
Troding I\rwkl'wld Voo 2001 iberty Stroet, New Yark, NY 1
Holding
Actuari & consding
oup financing, TA. rue Robert Stumper, 12557, Luxembou, Luotembowy
" oldng s Howe, Lodon R, Regle, S, 1230 Eagland
Trading ‘San Martin 344, 20th Floor, Buenos Aires, Argenti
Trading Level 16, 1 Collins Strees, Melbourne, VIC 3000, A\mn\lm, Australia
Dormanvnon Trading ~ Level 16, 1 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000, Austraio, Australia
“Truding, Level 16,
Domanthontreding  Leved I
Donmnvpontading  Leved 16, 1 Collins Stroet, Metboume, VIC 3000, Austrfis, Austratia
Dormantiantding 6% 16. 1 Collns et Meboume, VIC 3000, Aol Austolia
n trading,
Actuarial & consulting Mm.hll(rrﬁunsse 103, Stiege 2, Top 44, Vienna, |M Austris
i} A, Av. Edmond Ve
Trading H Mlmﬂo\w:r Place, 6 Floor, Par-toville Rood, Hunilton, HMDS, Bertu
denu
Treding
Actuariol & consulting 175, Bloor Strees E. 1501 South Tower, Torunto, ON, M&W 376, Canada
Trading 9th Floor, Aleantars 44, Saniago, Chile
Trading.
Trading,
Trading Office 503, Calle 127 No 13A-54, Apartacio 104001, Bogola, Colombia
Trding Office 503, Calle 127 No 13A-54, Apartadio 104001, Bogots, Colombia
Troding. Maillot 2000, 251 Boulevard Pereire, 75017 Paris, France
Holding MHabsburgerring 2, 50674 Koin, Germany
Trading Wetlinerstrsse 3, 65189, Wiesbeden, Germany
Troding Weltinerstrasse 3, 65189, Wiesboden, Germany
1P cormpany Peingstrse . Retirgen, TG, Gemlmy Europe
1P company I 5760
Trading Wettinerstrasse 3, 65189, Wu Genmany
Holding Eschersheimer Landstrfl 0, Frankfurt, 60322, Germany, Ewope
Trading “The Albany, South Esplanade, St Peter Port, GY1 4N, Guemnsey
Trading 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong
Trading 61h Floor, Alexanda House, 18 Chater Rosd, Centrel, He
Trading
Trading
Trading
Trading
Dormantnon (rading
Troding Trinity Point, 10411 Leinster Strect South, Dublin 2, Iseland
‘Trading. Trinity Point, 10/11 ieinster Street South, Dublin 2, Iretand
el & consing ey P, 101)Lsntor St Suth, Dbl 2, e
Non tmding Point, 10/11 Leinster Strect South, Dublin 2, Ireland
Teustee Company Tmnly Point, 10/11 Leinster Strec South, Dublin 2, Ireland
Acnuarinl & consulting Via Vittor Pisani, 19, 20124 Milano, Italy
Trading.
Trading 10th Floor, Teikoku Hotel Tower, J-! l-l Uchisaiw
Dormantinon trading. 6th Floor, Teikoku Hotel Tower, 1, Uchis
s rea Maison du Parg, L St
Trnding
Trading
Tending (Sinmumo 1-g0) 92. Sacrunan-o,
Holding 7A, rue Rober Stumper, 1.-2557, Luxembow, Luxembouwg,
Trading
Pending dissolution
Pending dissolution Gih Floor, Tower A, 1 CyberCity, Ebene, Mauriius, Mawriius
Trading,
Trading

Edificio Quadro Piso 4 v, Bivd. Manuel Avila Camacho No. 76, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec, Mexivo City, C.p. 11000, Mexico



TA T Limited

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direct undertalings *

Watson Wyall Furopean Region BV
Towers Watson Netherlands BY
Towers Watson Pension Services BY

Stichting LifeSight

Towers Watson Philippines, Inc.

Towers Wotson (Portugal) Uripessoa! Limiloda
Towers Watson Pucsto Rico Inswrance Brokerage toc.

Towers Watson LLC.

Towers Watson Sauel Arabin LLC
Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Singapore Ple Ltd
“Towers Watson Singapore Holdings e

Towers Watson South Africa Holdings (Py) Limited
Actuary Online (Py) Limiled

Relirement Ondine (Pty) Limited

Towers Watson (Pry) Limited

Towers Watson AB

Towers Watson AG

Towers Watson (hailand) Limited
Towers Watson S-GORTA BROKERL-+
(e : Towers Watson Sigorta Drokerlii A+
Wilkis Towers Watzon Danissantik Limited Sitke

‘Towers Watson Middle East FZ-LLC

ANON-M« -RKET>

‘Towers Watson Insurance Brokers LLC

Towers Perrin UK Holdings Limited
“Towers Perrin (UK) Trustee Compeny

‘Towers Watson Glote! Holdings Limited
Towers Watson Global Limited

TXW Limited

Towers Watson Limited

Towers Walson Globel 3 Lmnlu!

“The Wy llolding Limited
Watson Wyall Holdings Limited
Watson & Financi C

Limited
‘Watson Wyatt Faropean Investment Holdings Limited
‘Watson Walt Holdings (Europe) Linited

EEMB Manogement H«ldin@ e
Towers Waison Softwwe Limited
Fouers Watson Pension Scheme Trustecs Limiled

Saville Asessment Limited
Saville Consulting Limitod

Towers Watson Delaware Inc.
‘Towers Watson Investment Services, Inc,
Walson Wyalt European [nvestment Holdings, Inc.

Watson Wyatt European investment Holdings 1, 11.C
Watson Wyott Evropean nvestiment Holdings 2, L1.C
Towers Wetson Delavare Hokdings Inc.

‘Towers Watson Middle Fast Holdings L1.C

“Towers Perrin Capital Corp.

Watson Wyst teralioal, .
TPFAC Intemational Inc.

Professionsl Consultants Insurance Company, .
‘Stone Mountain Insurance Company

Towers Watson America LLC

‘Towers Watson Latin Ameriea Holdings LL.C

Extend Health, fnc,
Linzon Corporation

Percentage of share capital
held

100%
0%

100%
100%
72.81%
100%
100%

1o
100%

Country of
Class of share incorporation Activity Registered Office / Principal place of business
Ondinary shase of 500 ench Netbertands Holding Waison House, London Rood, Reigate, Surey. RH2 PQ, Englorsl
Ondinary of €1 ench Netherlnds Actuarinl & conslling  Professer EM Mefjeslzan 5, 1183 AV Amstelvoen, Netherlands
Ordinery of €l each Netherands on trding Professor EM Mefjeriaan 5. 1183 AV Amstelveen, Netherlands
13 fouration, 5o sheres o other : -
i comimaon L o b eny Netherlands Nonrading Professor EM Mijeralan 5, 1183 AV Amstelveen, Netherlands
Common share 100 Philippine Peso Philpgives Tradng The Marsjo Tower, 150 Floor, 312 Fourth Averne, Fort fotal Cty, Toguig Cty. 1634, Philipincs
Commen share 100 Phillppine Peso Phifppines Tradng 161 Foos, Benifoo One Teshmology Tover, Rizel v come 31 Sivet, Fort Bonifock, Taguis City, Piligpin
Common shere 100 Phiippine Pesa Philippines Trading The Manjo Tower, 15t Floor, 312 Fourth Averue, Fort ity Tagaig City, 1634, P
Ordinery of €l cnch Portugal Actuario) & consulting  Av da Liberdade, 245-4A, 1250-143 Lisbon, Lisboa, Portugal
f:”fn"::‘:_;g‘:sn par- 10,000 authorized, Puctto Rico Trading 254 Minoz Rivera Ave., Oriental Center P1 Floor, FGR Corporate Services, Inc., San Juan, 00918, Puerto Rico
Ocdinary of | Ruble cach Non tading, 8. Maliy Nikolopeskovskiy Lane, Moscovy. 119002, Russin Federntion
Par value 1,000 Common Riyel Trading Offce 130, First Floor, The Plza, Akaria Complex, Olaya Rosd, Olay, Riyad, 12331 - 4028, Saudi Arbia
Ordinary share in Singapore Dollar (no par) Trading 63 Chulia Street, #09-01 OCBC Centre East, Singapore 049514, 049514, Singapore.
Ordinary share in Singapore Dollar {no par) Holding 63 Chulin Street, #09-01 OCBC Centre Esst, Singapore 049514, 049514, Singapore .
Por value 0.00001 Commen South Afrcan Rand Actariol & consuling  Level 4, Montclre Place, 23 Main Rood, Clasemont, 7108, South Alfica
.10 Common South Afcan Rand olding Level 4, Montclar: Ploce, 23 Main Road, Clarcmon, 7708, Soth Afrce
Common shares of 1 South African Rand each Gireal Westerford Building, 2nd Floor, 240 Main Road, Rondeboseh, 7700, South Afriea
Common shares of 1 South Africen Rand each Actuariol & consulting  Level 4, Montelae Ploce, 23 Main Rood, Clascmont, 7708, South Africa
Por value i 68.95 Oninary Kroma Trd Norrlandsgatan, Stockholm, 111 43, Sweden
Ordinary 1,000 Swiss Francs Actuarinl & consulting. “Talstmsse 62, Postlach, CH 8021 Zurich, Switzerland
Oxdinary share 100 Thai Bakt Trading 451h Fir, The Offices ol Centinl World, 999/9 Rama I Road, Patamnuan, Rangkok, 10330, Thailund
Ovdinary of 1 Tuskish Liraench Trading Astora , Merkezi Boytkdere, CadNo. 127 Blok-A 8 Ofis, B14 Esenteps, Istantws, Turkey, Europe
Ovdinary \“”1!!’10‘”\ Lim Trading Ruyukdere Coddesi No: 127, Astoria Towers Block A - 4th floor, 34394 Esentepe, Istanbul, Turkey
1,000 Gommon Ordinary UAE Dirham Trading Dusiness Central Tower, Tower A, Level 37, Dubai Media City, PO Hox 500082, Dubai, United Arab s
10.000 Ordivary Dithan Dormant Offie Iusinesy Centr, Level 27, Marina Plaza, Dubai Marirs, PO Bon 112225, United Arob Emmireles
Oy of £0.10 coch Trading Waetson House, London Rood, Reigle, Surey. RH2 9PQ, England
partnership capital Holding limiled partnership  Watson House, 1.ondon Read, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ. England
Ordiery of €1 cach United Kingdom Halding Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surtey, RI12 9PQ, England
Ordinary of £1 coch United Kingdom Trustee company ‘Watson House, 1ondan Road, Reigate, Surrey, RI12 9PQ, England
Ordinary of S1 exch United Kingdom Holding company  Watson House, London Rond, Rt Sy, RI12 9PQ, England
Oniinary of £1 cach United Kinggom London Rood, Reigatc, Surey, RH2 9PQ, Englorsd
Ondinary of £1 exch United Kingdom Non troding 3 Falcon Gate, Shire Park, Weluwyn Garden ity Hertordshire, England AL7 1TW
Ovdinery of £1 cach United Kingdom Asharil & coniig  Walsonl s, Lordon Ko, Reie, Sy, K129 Engond
Ovinary of $1 and Preference of S1 exch United Kingdom Holding Watson House, London Road, Reigte, Surry, RH2 9PQ, England
Ordinary of £1 cach United Kingdom Holding ‘Wotson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Ordinary £1 and Redeemablo £1 each United Kingdom Hokding Watson House, London Rood., Reigate, Survey, RH2 SPQ, England
Ondinery of £1 cach United Kingdom Holding Watson House, Lonlon Road, Reigatc, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Englasd
Ondinary of €] cach United Kingdom Holding Waison House, London Rood, Reigate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, Englond
Ondinary of £1 each Unitsd Kingdom Holding Watson House, Lendon Rond, Rigat, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Ortiasy of £1 each United Kingdom Holding Watson House, London Rond, Reigate, Sutey, RI2 9PQ, lngland
Ordivary A L and Ordinary B €1 cach United Kinggom Holding Wetson House, London Road, Reigat, Surtcy, RH2 9PQ, Lglars
Ondinary of £1 coch United Kingdom Holding Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Ordinary of £] ench United Kingdom Holding Wetsan House, London Rood. Reigae, Surrey., RI12 9PQ, Lnglond
Ordinary of £1 each United Kingdom Non trading Watson House, London Road, Reignte, Surey, RH2 9PQ, lingland
Ordinasy of £1 esch United Kingglom Domant Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Ordinary of £1 each ‘United Kingdom Non tnding ‘Walson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey. RIH2 9PQ, England
Ordirasy of £1 each United Kingdom “Trading ‘Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Sterey, RH2 9PQ, England
Ordivary of £) cach United Kingrlom Truster Company Watson House, London Rood. Reigat, Surey, RI2 9PQ, Englorsd
Ordinary of £1 each United Kis Ol rcnsitment London Rood, Reigte, Sury, RI2 9PQ, England
Ordinasy of £1 ench United Kingdom Dormant Waison Hose, London Road, Reigate, Sury. RH2 9PQ, England
Comman of S0.01 cach United States- Detaware T 160, Greentzes Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, Urited Sates
Common of $1 each United Sttes- Delaveere Trading 160, Groentree Drie, Suite 101, Dover, Ken, DE, 19904, United States
‘Common United States- Delaware Holding company 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
ip wnit - 0 value assigned lo membership . . . . - .
mu_‘]m"‘m PRy o United Sttes- Delavare Holding compeny 160, Geentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Dpar MO i States- Detvare Holding compeny 60, Groentee Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United Ststes
are issued to the parent. " " " A M
Common of $0.01 cach United States- Delavare Holding compeny 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent. DE, 19904, Unitod States
membersip it - 0 value asigred lo membership ; s ) . ;
100 s oot 101 Uniled Staes- Delavare Holding company 60, Qreente Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Keat, DE, 19904, United Sntes
Comman of S0.01 each United Sttes- Delavase 1P Holding co 160, Groentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Common of $1 cach Uited Stptes- Nevod Holding company 311 South Division Steel, Carson City, NV, 89703
Common of $1 each United S v et Regissd Agis, e Cornonucaiof Py Couy of O, P, s St
) olo Pusicia Inc. 126 College Street, Suite 400,
Common of $3 esch United Sttes - Vemmont Captve Pdingion, VT 03401
Cormen Unted States - Vermont Captive One Church Sueet, P.Ollox 1307, Burington, VT 05402-1307
LLC ounesship nterest: United Sttes- Delavare Trading 160, Groentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, Uriled States
membership it - 0 value assigned to menbership ] . ’
T o ey ed Sttes- Delavware 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Duover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Common of $0.01 cach United States- Detawore Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Common of $0.01 cach Uniled States- Detaware Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 104, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States




TA I Limited

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direct undertahings *

Linzon Benefis, .

Towers Walson Reliree hmmgSwvwa, nc.
Acetaris Holdings, Inc.

Acclaris, Inc.

Extend Insurance Services LLC

Towers Wotson Unuguay S.A.

‘Towers Watson Vietnam Company Limited

‘Towers Watson Singapore Pte Lid

Towers Perrin Europe Limited

Willia HRIL, Inc, ’

reberg Environmentsl, I

PBW LLC (formerly mlm.\:x,m Benelus LLC)
- Premium Funding Associates, Inc.

Smith, Bell & Thomgson, Inc.

Westport HRH, LLC

Westport Financiat Servioss, LLC

Wills of Comnecticut, LLC

Willis of Greater Kansas, Inc.

‘Willis of Oklehoma, Inc.

Walls of Visginia, ine.

Quecnwood Propertcs Inc.
W'IIanmﬂnnvc Services Corporation
of Colorado, Inc.

is Americas Administrotion, Inc.

wnu Insurunce Servioes nlC-hl'mm\\ Ine.

Wills Insurunce Services of e,

Willis Towers Watson (Vermons) Limited
‘Willis Towers Watson Risk Purchasing Group, Inc.
Encare Insurance PCC Limited

Fncare One IC, Inc.

Willis North American Holding Cormpany

Willis of Alsbasma, tnc.

Wilis of Arizona, fnc.

Wills of Winois, Inc,

Wilis of Lovisiana, e,

Wills of Maryland, trc.
WlIllynanm:hu!ells Ine.
ot

Wil of New i, I
Wills of New Jersey, nc.

Life, L1.C .
Willis of New York, Inc,
lis Persorol Lines, L1.C
of North Carolizm, Inc.
of Ohio, Inc.
of Oregon, Inc.
‘Willis of Permsytvania, .
Willis of Seatlc, Inc.
‘Willis of Tennessee, Inc.
Willis of Flerida, Inc.
Fairly Consulting Group, LLC
Willis of Texas, Inc,
‘Wil of Wisoansin, .
Willis Processing Services, Inc.
Wilis Re Inc.
‘Witlis NA Inc.
‘Willis Towers Watson CAC, Inc
Willis Securities, Inc.

‘The Willis Foundation

RSDIQ Risk Purchasing Grougp LLC
Al-Futtaim Willis Co, L.L.C.
AF Willis Babsain WLL,

AF Willis Babonin £.C.

Willis Saudi Armbia Company LLC

Percentage of share capital .
held Cass of share

100% Common
100% Common of $0.01 cach
100% Common of $0.01 cach
100% Commen of $0.01 cach
100% _.::‘:]lnm:pumv 1,00 USD pas vahue- | authorized, |
Yo% Ordinary Nominative Non-Endorsesble Sharcs - 1 par
value (Urugany en)
Total Investmert capiltal is Vietmamese Dong
1% 59,889.000.000 (USD3M) of which contribution
capilal Is Vietnamese Dong 4,476,000,000
(USD218.750)
100% Ordinary SGD
100% Odirary of £1 each
100% Cornmon Class A Common Class I}
100% Comumon
100% LLC o shares
100% Common of $1 coch
100% Common of $1 cach
100% 100% membership interest:
100% 100% membership iterest
100% 100% membership itercst
100%
100% Common of$1exch
1005 Common
100% Comsmon
100% Common
100% Common of $1 cach
100% Carmmon of $1 cach
100% ‘Common of $1 cach -
100% Common of $1 cach
100% Common
Conom
100% Common of 31 esch
100% Common of $10.00 each
100% Merber I
100% Conmen
100% Commen
100% Common
100% Common of $100 each
100% Common of $1 nch
100% Common of $1 exch
100% Common of $1 cach
100% Common Class A of $1 Contunon Class B of $1 cach
100% Commen,
100% Common of $1 each
100% Commonof $1 cach
100% Common
100% Cotamon of $1 each.
100% 100% mermhership interest
100% Conmenof ] cach
100% 00% membership inerest
100% Cmunvnnfﬂ cach
100% Commonof $1 cach
100% Common
100% ‘Common of $1 each
100% ‘Common of $1 each
100% Common of $) cach
1o0% Commeon of $) cach
20% by Willnof Texas, e, 20% Membership interest
100% Commeonof $1 ench
100% Common of $100 cach
100% Common
100% Common
100% Common
100% Convnen.
100% Common of $1 coch
“The soll member s Wilis North America . this is
100% also 0 membership interest (no share) sinee it i o
profit
100 The solo memberis
are no shares since
4% Ordinary of AID 3,000 each
49% [ 100% owned parent Al- -
Fuatsim Willn Co. LLC Oy S BHD S0 cach
49% [ 100% owned porent Al .
Puttaim Willa Co, LLC|  OFimsy of B 100 each
2095 40% o et ALt o o6 1 oopench

Willis Co. L1.C.)

Country of
incorporation
United States- Delaware. Trading
United States- Delavare Trading
United Stales- Delavore: Holding
United States- Delaware Trading
United States- Utah Trading
Unagway Tradng
Vietram Pending dissolution
Singapore Actuarlal
United Kingdom 7
USA. Tolding
USA Trading,
USA Dormant
usA Trading

Truding

USA
Usa
Dubni Truding
Babmain Trading
Behrsin Trading
‘Soudi Arabin Trading

Registered Office / Principal place of business
160, Greentree Drive, Slm: 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, Umledsmlm

160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent,
1366, Gast My, Holladay Rood, SatLeg Gty UT. 84117, United Staes

19504, United States

‘World Trade Center Froc Zoae, Dr. Luis Bonavait 1294, Office 1201, 11300, Montevideo, Uruguay

115 Nguyen Hue Sircel, Sunweh Tower, Distict 1, Ho Chi Minh city, Viet Nam

63 Chulla Street, #09-01 OCBC Centre ast, Singapore 049514

Pl Pace, 200 ibery S, New Yok VY 10281

20005, Colorudo Boulevard, Suites 800 & 900, Dever, Colorado 80222

1000 Atrium Woy. Suitc 203, Mount Laurel, New Jerscy 08054

Brookfietd Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281

100 Bank Street, Suite 500, Burlinglon, VT 0540)

101 Meritt 7 Sth Floor, Merritt 7 Corporate Park, Norvalk, CT 0685)

390l Ridgebawry Rood, Suite 5, Dantuay, Commecticut 06810

185 Asylum Street, 25th Floor, Hortford, Conneicut 06103-3404

12980 Metcalf, Ste 500, Overland Pork, KS 66213

‘One Leadership Square, 211 North Robinson Avenue Ste. 1100,0Oklshoma City, Oklahoma 73102
Nosth Shore Commons, 4951 Lake Brook Drive Ste 300 & 350, Glen Allen, Virginia 23060
308 SW Wyoring Bivd., Ste 100, Mills, WY 82644

185 Asyhum Street, 25th Floor, HartFord, Cannceticus 06103-3708

* 26553 Kvergreen, Sie 1600, Southfield, M1 45076

‘Wil Street Plaza, New York, NY 10005

26 Century Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37214

2000 S. Colordo Boulcvard, Suites 800 & 900, Denwer, Colorado 80222
26 Century Boulevard, Nushville, TN 37214

525 Market Street, St 3400, San Fruncisvo, CA 94105

Five Concoursz Parkvay., Suite 1800, Atlanta, Georgia 30328

100 fark Stret,Suite 500, Bualngion, VT 05401

100 Bank Sireet, Suitc 00, Burlinglon, VT 03401

03 Foulk Road, Wilmington, Detaware 19803

Riverviow Plozn, 63 Royal Street, Suitc 800, Mobie, Alabama 36602
16220 N, Scotlsdale Rd., Suite 600, Scottsale, Arizona 85254

Willis Tower, 233 South Wacker Drive, Suite 2000, Chicago, lllinois 60606
1100 Poydras Strect, Ste 2900, New Orleans, LA 70163

225 Schilling Circle, Ste 150, Hunt Valley, Maryland 21031
“Thros Copley Place, 100 Hurtington Avenue, Boston, Mussachusetts 02116
1600 Utica Avenue South, Suite 600, 1. Lavis Park, Minnesota 55416

140 Jackson A, Puscagos, Missisippi 9568

ite 200, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
150 Sobm . Kun-lyvkwy Ste 520. Shuv\lhﬂs.N:whwyl)?mB 5002

Morris Township - 350 M Kemble Ave, 2nd Fl. Morristown, New kersey 07960

One World Financial Center, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281

Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, Now York, NY 10281

214 N. Tryon Street, Suite 2500, Chartolte, NC 28202

1001 Lakeside Averus, Ste 1600, Cloveland, Obio 44114

222 SW Columbia Street, Suite 600, Portland, Orcgon 97201,

Five Rador Corporate Center, 100 Matsonford oad, Duitding 5, Suite 200, Rednor, Pemsyhania. 19087
505 Fifth Averue South, Suite 200, Scattle. Washinglon 981

26 Century Boulevard, Nashvitle, TN 37214

4211 W. Boy Soout Bivd,, Ste 1000, Tampa, FL 33

1800'S, Washington St Ste 400, Amarillo, TX 79102

15305 N. Dallas Parkway, Suile 1100, Addison, Texas 75001

400N, Exccutive Dr,,Ste 300, Brookficid, WI 53005

CT Corpotation System, 111 Eighth Ave, New York, NY 10011

Brookficld Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281

26 Century Boulevard, Noshville, TN 37214

1450 Bricknel) Ave, Sle 1600, Miami, Fl. 33131

Brookficld Place. 200 rty Street, New York, NY 10281

26 Centwry Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37214

26 Century Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37214

Unit 303A, 3rd Floor, Samn Tower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Duboi, UAESama Tower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Dubai UATZayed Road, Dubai UAEUAE

nd Floor, Al Ray Building, Office 21 & 22, Buikding no. 1025, Block 436, PO Box 10264, Manama
2nd Floor, Al Raya Building, Office 21 & 22, Buikding no. 1025, Block 436, PO Box 10264, Munamo

Adil Khashogg (Habilol) Building Dhiuren Road P.0, Box 20104 Al Khober



TA I Limited

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direet undertakings *

Willis tnsurance Brokers Co. Lid.
Willis Holding Gmbl{
Willia Ro Beteiligungsgescllschafl mbH
Willis GmbH & Co., K.G.
nterRisk Risiko-Management-Berating b
Wilis Asselara, GmbH
ine Gmbll
Wills Finanzkonzepte GmbH
WMN GmbH

WV Versicherurgsmakler GrablH
Willis Re Gmbl{ & Co., K.G.
Acappelta Group Holdings Limited

Acappeila Services Limited

Acappella Agency I.imilad‘

Acappelia Delegated Authority North America Limited
Acappells Transactional Real Estate Limited
Acappelia Capital Limited

Acappelta Syndicate Management Limited

ATRE Limited

Aqueous Management Limited

Willis Pension Trustees Limited

Willis UK Investments

Bamficld Swill & Keating LLP
Miller 2015 Limited

Miller Insurance Services LLP

Miller Insurance Hoklings Limitod

Milier Holdings Limited

Miller Insurance Services (Singapore) Pre. Limited
MICAL

Mller Marine Limited

Mller North Ameica Limited

Mller Reinsurance Brokers Limited

Six Clerks Inurance Servioes Linited
Intermationol Tankers Indesnmity Association Limited
Miller Dermta Lirmited

Special Contingeney Risks Limited

Special Contingeney Risks, Inc:

Coyle Hamilton Holdings (UK) Limited
Richardson Hosken Holdings Limited

Coyle Humilton Insurare Brokers Limited

‘Willis Faber Limited
Willis Limited

Percentage of shore capital
held

Class of share
0% Ordinary
100% No corporalion > o shares
100% No corporation > no shazes
100% No corporntion ~> o shares
100% ti
100%
100%
100% No corportion > o shares
0% No corporntion > no shares.
S No corpomtion > no shares
100% No corpomtion > no shares .
1% A& 13 class Ordinary shares of £0.01 exch

7% 100% ovmed parert
Acippella Group HHoldings Liniited]
67%{ 100% ovned parent
Acappelle Giroup Holdings Limte]

Ordinasy of £1 cach

Ordinary of £1 each

67%[100% owned parent

Aeagpele Uimiteg)  Ovtinry of €1 cach
675 100% owned parent "

Acappein Agoney Limted] OFnary of £1 coch
674 0% oo purent e

Acappella Group Holdings Limited]
67%] 100% owned parent

Acappella Group Holdings Limited) i of £1 cxch
67% 100% ovwned parent .
Acappelln Group Holdings Limiteg) O ©f £1 cach
67% 100% owned parent
Acappelln Agency Limited) Odinary of £l esch
100% Ordinary of £1 coch
0% Ordinary of £1 each
559 145% onnod by Wills Faber |0
Ordinary of €1 exch

100%
85% [Corporute partaer with 85%
economic interest is Miller 2015 LLP has o shares
Limited! }
B5%100% owned by parent Miller
Insurance Services LLP)
85% [100% owned posent Mitler
Insurnce Holdings Limited|
B5% [ 100% owned by parent Miller
Insurance Holdings Limited]

Ondirary Shares £1
Ordinary Shares £1

Ordinary Shares SGIX

85% | 100% owned by parent Miller Ordinary £1 Shares and £1 Redeemable Preference

Insurance Holdings Limited]  Shares

5% (100% ovwned by parem Milter .
Tnswance Holdings Limited) Oy Shares £1

85% [100% owned by paremt Miller
Insurance Holdings Limited} 7oy Shares £1
85%{100% ownee by parent Miller
\nsurmee Holdings Limited) 01y Shores £1
42.51% 143% ownod by perent ; .
! o Lommeg) Oy Stres £1 & B Onirey Staves 1
85% 1003 owned by parent Miller

Insutn Holings Limited] Oy Share of 350,000 coch

parent Miller
Inswmoe Holdings Limited] Y BMD 100
85% | 100% owened by parent
Miller Insurance Services LLP)
8 by parent
Speciol Contingeney Risk Limied]
100% Ondinary of £ coch
100% Ordimry of £ exch
1o Ondinary of £ cach
1004 Ordinary of £ cach
100% Ordinary of £l each

Ondinary of £1 each

Common

Country of

Germany
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Usited Kingdom
United Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
Signapore
Guemsey
Urited Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Bermmuda
Bemmuds

United Kingdom

United Kingdom

Truding

Tading
Non-Trading
Holding

Taading

Teading

Trading

Dotmant

Eormant

Non-Trading

Registered Office / Principal place of business
10th Floor, UC Tower, 500 Fushan Road, Pudong New Arcs, Shangbai, PRC 200122
Solmsstrasse 71-75 60486, Frankfurt am, Main
Nymphentnoger. St 5, 80336, Munich

Solimsstrusse 71-75 60486, Frankfiat am, Main
Solmsstruse 71-75 60486 Franfurt am Main
Solmsstrasse 7175 G046 Fronfist em Main

Herrlichkeit 1. 2199 Bremen

Solmsstrasse 71-75 60486, Frankfurt am, Main

80333 Munich, Luisensir. 14

Keanedyallee 89, 60596, Frarkfurt

Nymphenbusger. Str., 80336, Mirich

$1 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

51 Lime Sureet, London, ECIM 7DQ

€0 Ambant Limited, 5th Floor, Marlow House, 1A Lloyd's Avenue, Landon ECIN 3AA

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

C/0 Ambast Limited, Sth Floor, Marlow Fouse, LA Lloyd's Avenue, London ECIN 3AA

51 Lime Street, Landon, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Street, Lendon, ECIMTDQ

1 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ
70 Mark Lane, Landon, ECIR 7NQ

70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ

10 Coliyer Quay inacial Centre, Si . Singapore

P.0.Box 119 Martello Cou, Admiral Pork, 5t Peter Port, Guemsey
70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ
70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ
70 Merk Lane, London, ECIR NQ

70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ

" Victoria Fince, 31 Victoria Street, Hamitton HM 10 Benmuda

Victoria Phace, 31 Vicloria Sireet, Hamilion FM 10 Bermuda
70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ

222 Delaware Avenuc, Sic 1000, Wilmington,

51 Lime Street, London, ECIMTQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, Landon, ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London, K




TA I Limited

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Dircet undertakings *

Glencaim UK Holdings Limited
Faber Global Limitod

PPH Limited

Prime Professions Limited
“The CORRE Partnership Holdings Limited
‘Willls UK Limited

Willis Corroon (FR) Limited

Willis Corroon Management (Luxermbourg) S.A.
Frinrs Street Trustees Limited

Johmson Puddifoot & Last Linited

Opus Holdings Limited

Trinity Processing Services Limited

Wills Capital Mirkels & Advisory Limited

Wl.lu Employee Benefits Limited

Willis Fober & Dxovas Limited

wuu Corroon Firmncial Planning. lem:d

Services Limil
‘Management Limited

wmu s.mma Financiol Solutions Limited

Willis PMI Group Limited

PMIHG Holdings Limited

M1 Health Group Linvted

Corporate Medical Management Limiited
Private Medicine Intesmediaries Limited
‘Willls Group Serviecs Limited

‘Willis Cormoon Nominces Limited

Dermfield Swil & Keating LLP

Willis Group Medical Trust Limited

‘Wills Faber Underweiting, Amdu L|mll:d
‘Willis Fober Underwriting Services

‘Willis International Limited

Venture Reinsurance Compary Limited
Meridian Insuranoe Company Limited
Bermmuds)

Willis CIS Insurance Bm‘rﬂ Le
Asmarin Verwaltungs AG
Willis AG

‘Willis Corretaje de Reasegurus S.A.
‘Willis Insuranee Brokers LLC

Willis Overseas lnvestimerts
Wil ,(il-rw-i)mmmcmmz:o LTD.

‘Willls Earope BV

Willis Corredores de Reaseguros SA
Wilis Argentina S.A.
Asifina SA.

WFDD Consultores S.A

Willis Australia Holdings Limited
rinity Processing Services (Austrlia) Pty Limited

Willis Austrlia Limited

CKA Risk Solutions Pty Limited
Wilis Employee Benefits Py Limited

Percentage of share capital

100% |45% - Willis Faber Limited
Nominces

and 55% - Willis Corvoon
Limitedy

100% [ 66.58% held by Willis

Intermational Limited; 33.42% held
by Willis l)mm Investments

%% |A% ot by Wil
Intcrmationa! Limited|

95% 5% owned by Willis
International Limited]

95% 5% owned by Willis
Intermational Limited)

95% (5% owned by Willis
International Limited]

100%

100%

Class of share

Ordlirary of £] ench

Ordinary of £1 each
Ordinary A of USS each
Ordinary 3 of US$1 each
Deferred of USSH cach
Ordinary of £1 each

Orttinary of £/ each
Ordinary of £l each

Ordinary of £f cach

400 voting shares of 5,350 Luxembourg Francs(LUF)

Ondinary of E1 cach
Ordinary of L1 each

Ordlmryorﬂ exch

Ordinary of £1 cach
Ordirary of 0.3726 J1'Y each
Ordinary of | JPY each
Ordinary of 0.560122043 JPY each
Ordinary of 1 JPY each
Ordirary of £1 each
Ordirary of £1 ench
Ordinary of £1 cach
Ordinary of £1 each
Ordinary of £1 cach
Ordinnry of £1 each
Oxdinary of 001 each
Ocinary of £1 each
Oxdinary of £1 ench (214,780)
Ocdinary of £1 each (A, B, C, D, E)
Oxdinary of £1 exch
Ondirary of £) ench (A, B, C. D, E, F ord G)
Odirary of £ ench
Ondirary of £1 each
Ordirary of £1 coch
Ordinary of £1 each

LLP no shares

Ordinary of £1 cach
Ordinary of £ cach
Ordinary of £1 each
Ordinary of £1 cach

Ordirury $1 Shares & Preference Shares
Common of $240 each

Ordinary of £1 cach

Ordinary of £ each

of £1 ench

Ondinary of MXP 100 each
LLC o shares

Registered shares of CHF 1,000 esch
Registered shares of CHF 1,000 each
Oniaryof A Bolvares cach
LLC o

Ondinary of £10 each

Ordinary shares,

Ordinary of €452.78 each

Ordinary of ARS | each
Ordinary of ARS 1 each
Ovdinary of ARS 1 each

Oxdinary of ARS 1 exch

Oxdinary of 2 Austrolian dollars each

Odinary of | Austroian dollar each

Ordinary of 2 Austrolian doliars each, Ordinary of
24.7 Australian dollars each and Ordinary of |
Australian dollar each

Ordinasy of 163.84 Austrmlian dollars each and Class
B share of | Austrol
Ordinary of | Austrolion dollay each

Country of
incorporation
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Bermuda

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kinggom
United Kingdom
Lutembourg
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Jogen
Japan
Jnpan
Jnpn
Usited Kingdom
Urited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
I
Unitod Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom

United Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Barbados

United Kingdom
ira

Nethertands

Argenting
Argentina
Argentino
Argenting
Australia
Australin
Auvstralin
Australia
Astalin

Activity
Holding
Non-Trading
Trading
NonTrading.
Holding
Holding
Troding

Holding
Truding
Domman
Holding
Dorment
Holding
Trading
deing

prml I\vpmc Insuer

Registered Office / Principal place of business
30 Fenchurch Avenue, London, |
30 Fenchurch Avenue, London, ECIM SAD

Canon’s Court, 22 Victorin Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM DQ
51 Lime Strees, London, EC3M 7DQ
148, avenue de s Faiencerie, L-1511 Luxemboug

54 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ

Torsnomen Kotohira Towes 12¢m -8, Toranomon Ichvome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105.0004
‘Torunomon Kotohira Tower 12Fm 2-8, Tormnomon Ichrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-000§
Torunomon Kotohira Tower 12Fm 2-8, Toranomon Ichrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-000)
‘Tomnomon Kotohim Tower 12Fm 2.8, Toranomon Ichrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 103-0001
51 Lime Stret, London, ECJM ]
ndon, EC3)

n, ECIM7DQ
Quoensay House Hnlyuw Soeu Helier Jerscy JE 1E
1 Lime Siree, London, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Street, London, C!M7I)Q

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM7DQ

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London, EC3IM7DQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M1DQ
51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M TDQ

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ

CGl Tower, 2nd floor, Warreas, St Michae), Barbados, BB22026

Clarendon House, 2 Cturch Strect, PO Box HM (022, Hamilton, 1IMDW, emuca
Clarendon House, 2 Church Strect, FO Box HM 1022, Hamilion, IIMDW, Bermuda
Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermudy

23 Pordand House, Glacis Rood, Gibraltar

‘The Albany, South Esplanade, St Peter Pon, GV 4NF, Guemsey

23 Portiand House, Gacis Road, Oibraiia

Av. Sania Fe No. 495, floors 9 and IOCM .anu CP. 05349, Mexico, DF.

Bugstrasss 28, §750, Glurus

Sechofstrasse 6, B08 Zagich

Cafle 3-8 Edf Muricto, PB, La Urbina carocas

8 llynska strect, Block 2, Floor 3, x,lvo«rm Ukeine

51 Lime Streed, L.ondon, ECIM 71

Room 26H07, Number 828 mngymg Road, Pudong, Shanghai, Chira

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M TDQ

‘San Martin 344, floor 14, City Bucnos Aires Zip code-1004
San Martin 344, floor 14, City Bucnos Aires Zip code-1004
San Martia 344, flor 14, City Buenos Aires Zip code-1004

‘San Mastin 344, floor 14, City Bucnos Aires Zip code-1004

Tevel 16, 123 Pitt Stweet, Sydney NSW 2000
Tevel 16, 123 Pitt Strect, Sydney NSW 2000

Level 16, 123 Piu Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Level 16, 123 bitt Strect, Sydnoy NSW 2000

%



TA I Limited .

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AS}D SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Dirvet undertakings *

Willis Reinsurance Avstrolis Limsted
Willis Austrolin Growp Servioes Pry Limited

Richard Ofiver Underwriting Marmgers Pty Limited
Willis Gmbl{ .
WD Corretora de Seguros i.tda

Lida

Willis Carretores de Seguros Limitsda

Wiklis Affinity Comretores de Scguros Limitada

York Vale Carretor ¢ Administrudora de Seguros Limitada
Willia Administradors de Beneficios Lido

Willis Corretorn de Resseguros Limitada
Miller do Brasil Corretors de Resseguros Lida

Willis Insurance Brokers (B) Sdn Bhd

‘Willia Holding Company of Canada Inc
‘Willis Canada Inc.
‘Willis Re Canadt Inc.

Wik Chile Limitada
‘Wills Correderes de Reaseguro Limilads
‘Willis Towers Watson 5.A. Corvedores de Seguros

Willis Colombia Corredorcs de Seguros S.A.
Willis Consulting S.A.S

‘Wills Corredoren de Reaseguros 5.A.

Willis sro

Wilis AS

Willis US

Wlls Forsikringaservioe /S

‘Willis Consultaney Serviee US (formerly Willis Finansredgivming US)
oroyos US

i Tryggingartaerasta Foroyar /S

Wills Inswance Agency US

Witlis Re Nordc Reinsurance Broking (Demmark) A/S

‘Wilis France Holdings SAS

i ong Limited

Willis Copital Maskets & Advisory (1 fong Kong) Limited
Charles Monat imited

Charles Morat Aswociates Lirmited

Charles Morat Agency Limited

Charles Monat Associstes Pre, L.

Charles Monat Associates LLC

Willis

Willis Processing Services (Indis) Pyt Ltd
P Willis Indonesia
PT Willis Reinsurance Brokers Indonesia

Willis Re Southern Exrape .p.A
Willis lafia S.p.A

Willis Korea Limited
Monat Associates AG
‘Willis (Malaysin) Sdn Bhd

WFD Servicios S.A. de C.V.

Willis Mexico Intermediario de Reasegwro S.A. de C.V.

99% (1% owned by Wil

Percentage of share capital
beld

100%
100%
100%
100% -

100%
100% [ 70% owned by Willis

Class of share
Ocdinary of ¥ Austolian dollar coch
Oxdinery of | Austrofian dollar each
Ondinasy of | Austrofan dollar coch
No corpomlion ~> no shares
Ordinary of 1.25 B each

Europe BV; 30% owned by Willis Ordinary of BRI each

Corsetores de Seguros Limitada)
100% |99% owned by Willis
Europe BY; 1% ovwned by WIS
Correlara de Seguros Lido|
100%] 99% owred by Willis
Corresdores de Limitads;
1% owned by Willis Europe fv]
100%

100% [ 90% owned by Willis
Comrestores de Seguros Limitada;
10% owned by Wilis Affinly
Comretores de Seguros Lida]
100%

100%
8%

100%
100%

100%
99% [1% ovned by Willis
Internationa] Limited]

Services SA.|
96% (4% ovwned by Willis
Intermationa) Limited)
100% [95% owned by Willis
Furope V]

100%
100% (95% owned by Willis
Europe BY)

100%

85%
5%

8%

4%
100% [40% ovined by Wili

Europe BV; 60% owned by Willis

Intermational Limiied)
100% 199.93% ovned by Willis

Interrationat Limited]

Ordinary of BRL 1 cach

Ondinary of BRL 1 cach.
Ordinary of BRL 1 cach

Ordinary of BRL 1 each

Ordinary of BRL 1 ench
Ordinary shares of BRI 1.00

Class A Ordinary, 13 Orelinary, C Ordinary, D
Ordinary of BS | each

Common Class A prefesred and Class P preferred

Common Series § and Common Series I
Common of $1 each

No shares issued

ST No shares issued

Ordinary, no par value:
Odinary of COP 3,645.41 cach
Ordinary of COP 1000 ench
Ordinary of COPS444,444.44 each

100% by Wills Europe B.V. but no shares
Orcinary of KK I each,

no shares issued

e i

o shares ismued

o shares issued

o shares issued
Oxdirary of KK 1200 each

‘Action Simpliféc Shares (effectively Ondinary -
Shates) of | Euro ench

Ordinary of 15.3 Euros each

Ordirary of HKDD 10 coch

Comsmon of $1 cach

Ordlinary of HKD 1 each

Orcinery of HK) | each

Ordinary of HKD | ench

Ordinary of § SGI) each

Ordinary of 100 Rupees esch
Ondinary of IDR100,000
Class A of 30m Rupizh each and Class B of 30m
Rupih each

Ordinary of 1 Euro each
Ondinary of | Euro each

LLC 0 shases

LLC o shares

Ontinary of KRW10,000 each
Onirary CHF 1,000~
Ordinary of MYR I ench

Ordinary MXP 100 each.

Furope BV; 0.07% avwnod by Willis Ordinnry of MXP 100 each

Country of
incorporation
At

Bruil

Brozil
Bruzil

Bounei

Canada
Chile
Chie
Chile

Colombia
Colombia
Colombia
Coch Republio
Dennark
Dermark
Denmark
Denmask

Faroe Islands
Farve Islands

Aclivity - Registered Office/ Principal place of business

“Troding, Level 16, 123 Pitt Stroet, Sydney NSW 2000 .

Trodirg Level 16, 123 Pitt Stree, Sydney NSW 2000

Trading Lievel 16, 123 Pitt Srcet, Sydney NSW 2000

Trading Renmweg 9/4/Iop 2, A-1030 Vienna.

Trading Rua alexandre Durms, no. 2100, Sth floor, room 51, S50 Paulo-SP Brazil oep-04717-004
Trading Run alexandre Duaras, no. 2100, Sth loor, room 51, Sa0 Poulo-SP Brazil ocp-04717.004
Trading Rua alexandre Dienas, no. 2100, Sth floor, room 51, Sao Paulo-SP Brazil cep-04717.004
Trading Rua alexandre Damas, no. 2100, Sth floor, room $¥, 560 Paulo-SP Brazil cep-04717.004
Dormant Rua Amiaden da Luz no. 100, roomi703, Blumenau-SC-Bruzi, Cep89010-160

Fully incorporsted on 31/12/2016 Rua slexandre Dumas, no. 2100, $th floor, room 1, Sao Paulo-SP Brazil ccp-04717-004

Trading Avenida Presidente Wilsonno. 231, room 604, Rio de Janeiro-RJ, Brazil

P: 203021
Fully incorporated on 3010972016 Rum alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, 5th floor, room $1, Sao Poulo-SP Brazil cep-04717-004

Treding 3rd Floor Scout Headquartes Building, Lot 11620 Kg Mata-Mats, Gadong BE1118, Negra Brunci
Trading. 4700-100 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario MSX 114

Tading 4700-100 King Street West, Torunto, Ontario MSX 154

Troding 4700-100 King Strest West, Toronto, Ontario MSX 1E¢

Holding, Av. Apoquindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Condes | Santiogo. Chile

Truding Av. Apoquindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Candes | Santingo. Chils

Trading Av. Apoquindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Condes | Samtingo, Chile

Trading Calle 26 No. 9 .- 41 Piso 6 Bogots Colombia

Trading Calle 26 No. 59 . 41 Piso 6 Bogots Colombia

Trading Calle 26 No, 59 . 41 Piso 6 Bogoté Colombia

Trading Charles Square Center, Korlovo mam 10, 12000 Prague 2, Czech Republio
Holding Rundforbivej 03, 2850 Nasum, Dermark and 4 other offices

“Trading, Rundforbivej 303, 2850 Narum, Dergrark and ¢ other offices

Trading, Rundfosbive; 303, 2850 Narum, Denmark and 4 other offices

Trading, Rundfocbive; 303, 2650 Narum, Dermark and 4 other offices

Readforbive; 303, 2850 Narum, Denmark and 4 other offices
. Rundforbivej 303, 2850 Nasum, Denmark and 4 other offices

Rundforbivej 303, 2850 Narum, Denmark and 4 other offices.

Rundforbivej 303, 1DK-2850 Nacrum, Denmark.

327, avenve Charles de Gonlle, 92200 Nexily (Franee)

127, avenwo Charles de Goulle, 92200 Neuilly (France)

J8/F Lee Garden One, 33 Hysan Avenue, Horg Korg

18/ Les Garden One, 33 Hysan Avenue, Hong Kong

Stite 106, St George's Bldg, 2 loe House Street, Centrol Hong Korg

Suite 106, S George's Bidg, 2 foc House Street, Centrol Hong Korg

Suite 106, St George's Bidg, 2 fee House Street, Centrel Hong Korg

6 Battery Road #06-01/02 Singpore 049909

191 Union St, Holden, MA 01520

Roday o 4244, Buckapest, Hungary H-1092

Plant No.6 Glovdrej & Boyos Mfg, Co. compound, LBS Marg, Vikwoli (West), Mumbai - 400 079
Wistma Keiai, 26th floor, Jalan Jenderal Suatirmran Kav. 34, Jakesta 10220, Indonesia
20th Floor, Wisma Keisi, J. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 3.4, Jakarta 10220, Indonesia

Vin Panama, 2200198 Rom, [taly

Via Torlons 33 Milan, ltaly

Via Tortona 33 Mitan, Ity .

20FL. Ferrum Tower, Suha-dong, Jung-gu, Seoul 100-210, Korea

Landstrsse 123 9423 Triesen ‘

Vevel 24, Tower 2, Bigp Twins, 1) Jslun Pinang, 30430 Kata Luarpur, PO Dox No. 12707, 50786 Kuala

Av. Santa Fe No. 495, floors 9 and 10 Col. Crizz Manca, C.P. 05349, Mexioo, DF.

Troding Av. Santa Fe No. 495, Piso 10, Colonis Cnzz Manca, Deegacién Cuajimalps, C.P. 05349, Ciudad de México, México
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TA 1 Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Percentage of share capital
held Class of share
100% [99.99% owned by Willis
Ewrupe BV; 0.01% ownod by Wills Ordinary of MXP 1 each
Overseas Investments Limited]

Dircct undertakings *

Willis Agente de Seguros y Fiamas, S.A. de C.V.

Willis Towers Watson Consultores C.A. Ordinary shares of 1 Dolivares each

100%
100% [97.5% ovwmed by Willi

Carsa Consultores, Agente de Seguros y de Fianzns, S.A. do C.V. Furope DV; 2.5% owned by Willis' Ordinary of MXPS100 each
4

Oversens Invesiments
100% [34% owned by Willis
Earope BV; 66% owned by Carsz
Consultores Agerie de Segurosy
Fiass, S.A. de C.V.]
100% [95% owneed by Wilis
Europe BV; 5% ovncd by Wil
Overseas Investments Limiled]
100% 33.85% owned by Willis
Europe BV; 66.15% onned by
Comillores en Adrministrocion de

Carsa SP, Agente de Seguros y de Fiarzas, S.A. de C.V. Oxdinary of MXPS100 cach

Mercorp, Agente de Seguos y de Fianzas, S.A. do GV,

Ordinary of MXP$100 each

APR Consulares SC. | Ordinary of MXP$215.000 and 1 ordinary of

Ricogons Seisios ctuvios, MXPS110000
sci
- 100% | 99.99% owned by Willis " .
Commliore insrcionde Riesgosy Servision Actuarines, .. Furope BV, Wilks ) Ordinery of MXPS$149,000 and 1 ordinary of
Overseas Investmenta Limited) "0 Y
Carsa Actuarios, 5.C. 100% Ordinary of MXP$25.000 cach
Willis Nedertand B.V. 100% Ordiary of €453.78 coch
‘Willis Consulting Services Private Liited 100% Ordirary of INRIO cach
Wills BV, C o om Oty of €53 Th o P of 45378
il it Makets 0. 100% l}dmuy of 1 Eumo each

100% Ordinary of 0.25 Bofivares each

Fron At Rt Solod, C.A. . 100% Odirary of 1 Bolivares cach
Asesornunte 911, CA. 100% Ordinary of 1 Bolivares each
Prima Corretnje de Seguros. 100% Ordinary of 0.10 Bofivares each
Scheuer Verzekeringen B.V. 100% Ordinary of EUR 453,78 each
Willis New Zeatand Limited 100% Ordinary of | New Zealand Dollar each
Wills AS 100% Ondianry of NOK 500 cach
Wills Forsikringsprrtoer AS 100% Ondinary of NOK 1000 cach
Willis Re Nordic Reinsurance Droking Mervay) 13 100% Ordirary of NOK 1,000 each
Willis Corredores dc Scguros SA 100% Ordinary of | Nucvo Sol each
Willis Corredores de Reaseguros SA 100% Odinary of 1,000 Nuevo Sol each
Wills Polska S.A 100% Ondinary of PLN 100 cach
‘Willis Services sp. £0.0. 100% Ordinary of PLN 50 cach
Brokerskie Centrum Ubezpicszeniowe AMA SP. Z.0.0. 100% Ordinary of PLN 1,250.00 each
Wilis (Singapore) Ptz Limited 100% Ordinary
‘Willis Management (Laban) Limited 100% Dnl.mm'y of US$| each
Wil Maragernt (Singorors) e Lid 100%
Msrgement (HK) Pty Limited 100% m:myomm) 10 cach
Vil S Alica (Piy) Limited % Ondinary of | Rand each
Amatubesi Consulting Services 1% Ordinary of 0.01 Rand cach
Giroup Risk Management Services Proprietary Limited 51% Ondinary of 2 Randeach
Wills Re (Py) Limited 100% Ordinary of 1 Rand each
Reinsurance Consultants (Pty) Limited 100% Ordinary of 1 Rand each
Bolgey Tfolding S.A. o Ordinary of §0 Ewro each
100%{13% ovned by Gras Savoye
‘Willis lberis Corredirin de Seguros y Reascguros SA & Cie and 10% held by Orus Savoye Ordinary of 30.05 Juro each
Ewofinance|
Willis Consuliing S.L. 100% Ordirary of 10 Euro cach
Willis Affinty SL 100% Ordinary of 1 Buro each
Willis Corretores de Seguros SA 100% Ordinary of $ Eiwo each
‘Claim Mancgemen Administrator, S.L. 9% Ordirary of 1 Luro cach
Willis § & Cc Cc i ¥ R (Barcels 100% Ordinary of 6.01 uro each
icia Comeduria de Seguros S.A. 50% Oxdinary of 601 lium each
\Vlllullnldm/\n 100% Ordinary of 100 each
100% Ordi 10 each
\'ﬁllu thml(summ) AB 100% Ordinary of 100 SEK each
MM Holding AB i Ordinary of SEK 1 eoch Preference of SEK 1 each

6%
38% [50% owned parent MM
Holding AD]
38% [50% owned parent MM
Holding AD)
38% 100% owned parent nClesr

Be My Compensation Management AB, Ordlirary of SEK 100 each

InsClear Holding AB, Ordinary of SEK 1 eoch Treferenco of SEK | each

InsClear AB Hol AD) Ordinary of SEK 1 each
. 76% {100% owned purcnt MM "
‘Max Malthiessen AD Holding AD] Ordinary of SEK 1,000 ea,:h
6% 1009 owned parent MM ;
SEFS AB ebting A1 Ordinary of SEK 100 each
Max Matthiessen Vandepopper AB 6%1 ’m‘;;:;'\]’;;"“' MM Oxcirary of SEK 1,000 each

Country of
incorporation

Mexioo
Venezuel

Mexioo

Mexico

Activity
Trding
Troding

Trading

>

Registered Office / Principal plnce of business
Av. Senta Fe No. 495, Piso 10, Colonia Cruz. Mancs, Delegacion Cunjimalps, C.P. 05349, Ciudad de México, México

Calle 313 Edf Murriets, P13, La Urbina carucas

Avenida La Puz, #2661, Colonia Arcos Vallarta Sur, C.P. 44130, Guadalajam, lolisco
Avenida Sarta Fe #495, Pisos 9 y 10, Colonia Cruz Manca, Delegacitn Cuajimalgo, C.P. 05349, Ciudad de México, México

Avenida 1.a Poz, #2661, Colonia Arcos Vallarta Sur, C.P. 44130, Guadalajara, Jalisco

Avenida Santa Fe #495, Pisos 9 y 10, Colonia Cng, Manca, Delegacién Cuajimalpa, C.P. 05349, Ciudn de México, México

Avenida Lo Paz #2661, Colonia Arcos Vellarta Sur, C.P. 44130, Guadalsjern, Jalisco

Luma ArenA, Herikerbergweg 238, 1041 CM Amsterdams, Netherlands
13, Abchd Fazal Road, Near Bengali Market, New Delhi - 110003

1. Hoogoorddreef 60, 1103 DE Amstesdam, Netherlands

Centerpoint 1, Hoogoorddreef 60, 110) DEE Amsterdam, Netherlands
Cafle 3-8 [ Muricts, P, La Urbin carmcas.

Calle 3-B Edf Murricta, P, La Urbin caracas, Venczucla

Calle 3-8 Edf Muricta, P, La Urbina caracas, Val!m:ln

Calle 3-B Edf Murrieta, P13, La Urbina caracas, Venczucl

Centerpoint 1, Hoognorddreel 60, 1101 BE Amstesdam, Nﬂhzrllnh

Level 8, 21 Queen Strcet, Auckland 1140

Oremmensva, 147A, NO-277 Oslo

Drezcmensva, 147A, NO27T Oslo

Drammensva, 147A, NO4277 Oslo

Avde la Floresta 497, Oficina 604, Lima 41, Peru

CALLE LAS ORQUIDEAS No 585 OF1 401-B / SAN ISIDRO/ LIMA - PERU

ul. Domanicwska J4a, 02672 Wargzawa, Poland

ol Dok Ua 0272 Ve, Folend .

cwsha J4n, 02672 Wermava, oo

o Battery Road #06-01/02 Singapore 04

Brumby Centre, Lot 42 Jolun m.mmhsmo Labuan F T, Maloysia

6 Battery Road #06-01/02 Singapore (9909~

18/ Lee Garden One, 33 Hysan Avenve, Hong Kong

lllovo Edge, | Harrics Road, [llovo, Johannesburg. 2196

30 Waterford Office Park, Waterford Drive, Fourways 2055

Suite 6,2 Hood Averne, Rosebass:, Jo

Ist Floor, Building 3, Inanda Greens Office Park, 54 Wierds Road West, Wierda Valley, Sandion
It Floor, Building 3, Inanea Greens Office Park, 54 Wicrda Road West, Wit Vallcy, Sandion
Paseo de Iz Castellana 36-38, 28046 Madrid

Centerpoi

Puseo de I Castellana 36-38, 28046 Madrid

Posco de lo Castellann 36-18, 28046 Madrid
Poseo de lo Castellam 36-38, 28046 Madrid

Av. ds Liberdade, 49, 1250-139 Lisboa, Portugal
Puseo de la Castellana 36-38, 28046 Madrid
Paseo de Gracin 34, 08007 Baroelona

Menendez Pelayo 8, 15005 A Condia
Sergelgatan 1. 111 57 Stockholm
Box 7273, 103 89 Stockholm
Sergelgatan |, 111 57 Stockholm

L 2. 55

Box 3232, SE- 103 64 Stockholm, Sweden
Box 7785, S - 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden
Box 7785, SE - 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden
Box 5908, Lastrakargatan 22, SE-114 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Box 5908, Lastmakasgatan 22, SE-114 89 Stockhotm, Sweden

Hox 5908, Lastaukargntan 22, SE-114 89 Stockholm, Sweden
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TA I Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direet undertibings l’ertenln;e;:l share capital

Class of share

18
N 76% | 100% owned ut MM . ”
Novigers AB ! oing m”‘;"‘ Ordinary of SEK 1,000 each

\V|Uix ov I\B 100% Ordinary.of €16.82 cach

AG 100% Registered shares of CHF 1,000 each
Wllu a m..) Limited- 1o Common of TWD 10 each
2% Ondinry of THIY 1,000 cach
Willis Risk Management (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. 100% Ordinary of MYR |
Wilis GS Ireland Limited 100% Ordirary of €] ench
Willis G UK Holdings Limited 100% Ordinary of €1 eoch
Willis GS UK Limited 100% Ordirvay of €1 each
Willis KIS France SAS 100% Ondirury of €1 each
Dream Managemert | SAS 97.25% Ondipary of €] each
Dream Management 2 SAS 91.53% Ordirury of €1 each
Dveam Management 3 SAS 100% Ordirary of €1 cach
Financiére Muscaris [V SAS 100% Ordinary of €1 each
UGS & Cie Oroupe SAS 99.84% Prefemred share of € | ench
Grs Savoye SAS 99.84% Ondirary of €00 each  *
Grs Savoye Tetard SAS 74.53% Ondirary of € 16 ench
Gras Savoye Grand Sud Oucst SAS 9847% Odinary of € 430 cach
Gras Savoye Berger Simon SAS 99.84% Odirary of € 100 cach
Mangin SAS 9.84% Ondinary of € 8 each
Informatique & Associes 3 SAS 9984% Ordirary of € 10 exch
Avenir | SAS 99.84% Ordirary of € 10 ench
Avenir 2 SAS 99.84% Ordinasy of € 10 euch
Gros Saveye Nowvellc Coledanie SA 65.89% Ordinory of CFP 20000 cach
Gras Soveye Tohit Nul Insurance SA 92.8% Ordinary of XPF 10000 cach
Sagesis SARL 99.84% Ordinary of € 15,2449 each
Orus Savoye l?pil‘mme s 6589% Ordinary of € 15,30 ench
‘Gras Savoye Ouest 99.8% Ordinary of € 15,50 cach
Gras Savoye Do $AS 99.84% Ondirary of€ 10 each
Grs Savoye NSA SAS 99.84% Ordirary of € 15 exch
NS2A SAS fin liguidation] 493% Ordinary of € 15,2448 each
CGRM SAS 99.84% Ordinary of € 152,449 each.
Gras Savoye Yachiing SAS 99.84% Ocdirary of € 25 ench
OAAGC SAS 39.94% Ordinary of € 15,25 each
Gras Savoye Euro-Finance SA 99.84% Ondinary share without value
Grs Savoye llalin S.ARL. 99.84% No share. Percenage of capital hetd
woge Iberica SA 99.84% Ordirary of€ 24,040484 exch
Savoye NSA - Garantia E Assistancia 99.84% Ordinary of € 20 each
Willis Towers Watson Poiska 99.84% Ordirary of PIN S0 cach
WIW Services 99.84% Ordirary of PLN 50 cach
ECA SARL - 9934% Ordirary of PLN 200 each
Groa Savoye Ukssine LLC 99.84% No share
9 Savoye Luxembourg SA 99.84% Ordinary of € 80 ench
Wilis Towers Watson d.d 95.60% Ordinary of HRK 1 000 each
‘Willis Towers Walson prosredovanje u osigurnju d.o.o 50.92% No share. Percentage of eapital held
Gros Savoye Befgium S.A. 9.84% Ordinary share withort value
Qs Savoye Consuling Belgium S.A. 9.84% Ordirary share without value
Wilis Fowers Watson Margement (Lusxembowg) SA 9.84% Ordinary of € 32 each
‘Willis Towvers Watson Sigorta Ve Reasurans Brokerfigs Anonim Sitketi 9.84% Ordirary of TRL 0,01 each
Qrus Savoye Georgia LLC 19.97% Ordinary share withou value:
Gras Savoye Romania SRI, 92.4% Ordirary of RON 30 coch
Willis Kendsiki SA 99.90% Ocdinnry of € 29,35 each
Grs Savoye Willis Insurance Brokers S.A 9.90% Ordinary of € 5,87 each
JR.C. Metropotitan Trust Holdings Limited 99.90% Ordirary of € 1,71 cach
Gres Savoye Wiltis Net Trust [nsrance Brokers SA 99.90% Odinary of € 1 ench
Gras Savoye (Suisse) SA 99.84% Ordinary of CHF 50 cach
5 i 99.84% * Odinary of € 40 cach
GSD Tech SARL 49.92% Ordinary of MAL 100 each
Holding Resly SA 99.64% Ordinary of MAD 600 each
Qs Savoye Marce SA 50.12% Ordinary of MAD 100 each
is Maroc SARL 2005% Ordinary of MAD 100 each
Gras Savoge Tanger SARL 3B08% Ordinary of MAD 100 cach
Gros Savoye Rabat SARL 3B08% Ordirary of MAD 100 coch
Grus Savoye Agadi SARL. 9% Ordinary of MAD 100 cach
Immobiliére DK SARL 32.88% Oninary of MAD 100 each
Wills Toswers Watson Egypt s/us . 74.88% Ordinary of LE 100 coch
Willis Towers Watson Re Egypt SAL 74.88% Ordinary of LE 100 cach
Willis Towers Watson Risk Sohllums Egypt SAE T488% Ordlinary of LE 100 coch
Gros Savoye Turisic SA 189% Oxdinary of DT 20 exch
Grus Savoye Insurance Brokers Nigeria 9.84% Ordinary of NGN 1 each
Gras Savoye Liberia Lid 99.84% Ordinary share withot value
Gros Savoye East Afviea Risk Solutions 99.84% anuuy of KHS 100 ench
Gras Savoye Kenya Insurance Brokers 39.94% Ordinary of KHS 100 ench
Gras Savoye Uganda Insurenoe Brokers 74.88% Odivary of UOX 10 000 exch.
Willis Towers Watson (SL) Limited 99.84% Ordirary of SL.L. 43 500 each
Grus Savoye Tehod SA 99.84% Ordinwy of FCFA 1000 each
Segrn Senegal SA . 99.84% Ordinary of FCFA $ 000 cach
Grus Savoye Carmeroun SA 96.00% Ondimary of FCFA 64 000 each

Country of
incorporation

Switzertand
Liuscembourg
Morooso

Activity
Trading

Trding
Trding
Trdig
Trading
Trading
Holding

Registered Office / Principal place of business
Box 5908, Lastmakasgntan 22, SE-114 89 Stockbolm, Sweden

Lars Sonckin knari 12, 02600 Espoo, Finland
o Willis AG, Seehofstrasse 6, 8008 Zarich
3rd FI. 129 Chung Shan N.Rd, Sec. 2. Taipci, 10448, Toiwun, ROC.
100/64-66 Level 21, Vongvarj Tower B, Rama 9 Road, Bangkok 10310. Thailand
Level 21, Suite 21.0), The Gardens South Tower, Mid Valley City, Lingkaran Syed Putra, 59200 Kuala Lumpus
‘Wills Torwers Watson House, I Perk, Merion Road, Dublin 4, Ireland
$1 Lime Street, London ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London EC3M 7DQ
33/34 qua de Dion-Fowton 92800 Putcaux
3313 quai de Dion-Bouton 92800 Pueaux
33/34 quai de Dion-Potrton, 92800 Puteaux
33/34 quai de Dion-Bouton 92800 Putesix
33/34 quai de Dion-Houton 92800 Pteaux
33/34 quai de Dion-Borton 92600 Puteaux
33134 quai de Dion-Boutan 92800 Puteaux
24 rue Duhesme 75018 Paris
5, avemse Roymaond Manaud 33520 Druges

ntrte Serpenoise - Centre commercial Saint-Jacques 57000 Metz,
4014, boulevard Raymond Poincaré 55000 Dar-e-Due
1 place Paul Vertaine 92100 Boulogae-Billancourt
33434 quai de Dion-Hlouton 92800 Putcauxx
33/34 quai de Dion-outon 92800 Putegux
67 Rue de Séhastopo) - Immeuble <6 Lalino>> - Quarticr Latin - 98800 Nouréa
Immeuble udan - Rue des Remperts - BP 40200 - 98713 Pupeete Cedex 01 - Tahili
3334 quai de Dion-Bouton 92800 Puleaux
4 roe Eugine Renault 94700 Maisons-Alfort
rue do Sous Marin Verus 56100 Lorient
26 bis Route de Fougeres - Chalet de Vau, 15510 Cesson Stvignd
26, rue Emile Decorps 69100 Villewbame .
54 rue Pierre ouvicr 69270 Fontaines-sur-Sodnc
377, ruc de Luxembourg $9640 Dunkerque

B e

6. rue de la Trémoille 75008 PARIS
18720 quai des Vernes4020 Lizge
12 Vi Giorgio JanMilano
Calle Bocange! 1 plarta 28028 Modrid
Rua Fernao Teles de Menezes n°30, Apartado 510, Santarem 2001 906
34A UL Domaniewsks 02672 Warsaw
34A Ul Domanicwska 02672 Warsaw
1 rve Marynarska 02674 Warsaw
8 lllynskn Street, Block 2, Floor 3, 04070 Kicv
145 rue du Kiem 1-8030 Strassen.
83 Petrinjskn Street, 10000 Zagreh
DButevar Mitajta Pupina 115 g, 11070 Belgrade
18720 quai des Vemnes, 4020 Lidge
18/20 quoi des Vennes, 4020 Lidge
145 rve du Kiem, L-8030 Stmssen
Ahi Evran Cd., Polaris Plazn No:21 K:10, 34398 Maslak, Istanbul
Torjormi Steeet #17, Thilsi .
133-137 Catea Floreasca, floors 4 and S, Secteur 1, 014456 Bucarest
2AE vidou Street, 17674 Kollithea, Almenes
2A Exvripidou Swect, 17674 Kallithes, At
4 pikiono, Limassob
2A Evripidou Stroet, 17674 Kalithea, Athnencs
15 rue des Caroubiers, Case Postale 1836, 1227 Carouge - Gentve
145 e du Kiem, L8030 Strassen
40, boulevard Moulay Youssef - Casablanca.
106 suc abderrahaim Schrgoui, Casablanca
40 bouevard Moulsy Youssef, Cusablunco 02
36 bd d'Anfa 10m apt 101 résidence Anafe Immeuble B Casablanca
B ruc d'Algésiros, Résidence Rajon, 90000 Tanger
S avenue [bn Sina, Appt n°2 - Agdal, Rabat
Avenue Géndral Kehani - Immeuble Floride - 26me étnge- Agadir
40 boulevard Moutay Youssef, Casablanca 02
3 rue E1 Marsour Mohamed, Zzmalek, Saad, Coiro
4 rue i Mansour Mohamed, Zamalek, Saad Cairo
S fue E3 Mansour Mohamed, Zaniatck, Saad, Cairo
Aveaie du Japon, Immeuble Ennouzha, Séme &age, 1073 - Montplaisi, Tunis

Sin

Plot Nunber LR 1870/1/575, Ist loor Empress Towers, OIT Ringroed Westlands, post office box mumber 41968, 00100 Nairobi
Plot Number LR 1870/1/575, It foor 1 ‘Towers, OIY Ringroad Westlands, post office box rumber 41968, 00100 Nairobi
Plot 17/19 Kampala Road, 3rd Floor Diamond Centre, Kampala

39 Liverpool Srect, Freelown

Avenue Idriss Miskine - BP 5620, NDjamena

frnmeaubie Isoctle au Point £, Rue de Diourbel x Rond Point de FElipse, BP9 Dakar

Immeuble Wuilchen, 578 rue Christian Tobic Kuoh, BP 3014 Dousls - Bonanjo
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TA I Limited
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 3t DECEMBER 2016

Direct undertakings * Percentage of share capjtal Country of B
g held Class of share incorporation Registered Office / Principal place of business

Gros Savoye Sencgal sA 9934% Ordinary of FCFA 10000 exch Senegal tmamenibl Isoctle au Point E, Rue de Dioubel x Rood Point de PEllipse, BP9 Dakar

99.84% Ondinary of GNF 10000 each Quines tmmenble Meriabel, G averne de o Républigue Quartier Manquepes m'sm CmmnnntbKulwm Corakyy

99.84% Ordinary of FCFA 10,000 czch Mali Avenue Moussa Travele - Quart , BP ES691
Gras Savoye Benin SA 69.89% Ordinmsy of FCFA 10000 cach Berin tmmeuble Fogace - 12éme ar - Quarier Djomchoutin, rue 360, lot 2385-¢ mumx - e bage - O13PGS01, Cotonon
Gras Savoye Durkins SA 7263% Ordinmry of FCFA 10000 cach Bukina FASO tmmeuble BICIA -8, ler élage - Zone Cormmerciale - Secteur , Avemue Loudm - 01BP 1304, OUAGADOUGOU (01)
Grms Savoye RDC SA 99.84% Ordinary of CDF 10 each Corgo 10713 Avernie Mutombo Katshi, lmmeuble Kavali Center , déme étage, Local 348, Kinshasa - Gombe
Gras Savoye Niger SA 99.84% Oxdirary of FCFA 10 000 exch Niger 8 Rue du Grand Htel, BP 10661 Niamey
Oros Savoye Mawitanic - Rema Broking SA 50.92% Oxdinary of MRO 10 000 ench Mauritanin Avenue Moctar Ould Dadklah - rue 26015 Tevragh Zeina, NOUAKCHOTT
Gras Savoye Congo SA 9%6.5% Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Congo 118 avenue Fayettc Tehitembo, Centre Ville, 117 1901 Pointe-Noire.
‘Gros Savoye Algerie Servioes EURL 9.84% Oxdinary of DZI) § 000 each Ageria 5, Rue des pins, | tydra, 16000
ras Savoye Togo SA 6347% Oxdivary of FCFA 10 000 ench TO00 140 boutevard du 13 janvier, BP 2932 Lomé:
Gras Savoye Centrafrique SA 5087% Ondinary of FCFA 10000 each Centrat Aftican Repubfio Rue de o Victoire, 13P 3118, Bangui
Gras Savoye Ciabon SA 68.38% Ordinary of FCFA 10000 each Cslva Boutevard de In R&ublique, Prés Immeuble “Rénovation”, BP 2148 Litveville
Gros Savoye Cole IYfvoire SA 7503% Oxdirury af FCFA 10000 each Ivory Const Immeuble Trade Center, 4c étoge, Averue Nogues 01 , P 5675 Abidjan 01
Willia Towers Watson Ghana Limited 99.84% Ondinary share without vatue Ghara Hritage Tower, 15th Floor, West Bridge, |3 Yiyiwn Drive, P.O. Box GP242, Accrs
Gras Savoye Willis Vietnam SARL 7987% No share. Percentage of capital held Victnam Satgon Trade Center 708 - 37 Ton Due Thang Sroet - District 1, Ho Chi Minh City
South Asia Services LLC 99.84% Mo share, Percentage of eapital held Vietram Floor 8, Central Park Offioe Duilding - 208, Nguyen Trai Sirced, Pham Ngu Lao Ward District 1 -, Ho Chi Minh City
Gras Savoye (Cambodio) Insuranc Droker Plc 99.84% Ordinary of KHR 5 000 ench Cambodia 108c 1 Strect, 1 - Phinom Peth, Carmbodia
BSA Madagascar SA 7987% Ordirary of MGA 2000 ench Madogoscar Sbis, - Anshavola, Immeuble Lea Rosiers - 24me étage , BP 8618, ANTANANARIVO
Gras Savoye Drokers and Consultants 9.84% Ordinary of MUR 100 exch Mauritius ol Mukn Road, Soreze, Pailles
Wills Towers Watson Lebenon SAL 65.89% Ondirary of LIIP 10000 cach Lebanon cqare Center - Bloc B, Floar 14 - Achsafrich, P.O.Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL, Beyrouth
Gras Savoye Gulf Insuronce Brokers LLC 41.53% - Oxdinary of AED £ 000 each United Arab Earirotes Gras. &:\\;)'e Gulf Insurunoe Brokers, Office No. 403 & 404, 4th floor, Dldg No.5. Plot No, C3, Mmsnm. Al Nohyan area, Abu Dhals, UAE, P.O, Box 130 661
Gras Savoye Middle East SAL 98.84% Oxdinary of L1, 40 000 each Lebanon Sodeso Center - Bloc B, Floor 14 - Achrafrich, P.O.Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL, lieyrou .
Al Shorou for Reinsurance Broker Co Ltd 79.81% Ondinary of IQD 1 ench Irnq Nadcem AJ Hafidh Diilding, Bagdhad H
Gras Savoye Marrakech SARL (Morroceo) 3808% Ordinary of MAD 100 coch Morooso 8. roc Elki Ben Bouszza, lmmeuble Tissir, Quartier Youssef Ben Tachfine Guéliz - Marrokech 4
Gras Savoye Kuweit LLC 3669% Ondinary of KW I 000 cach Kuait Ahmed Jaber Sireet, Dar Al Audi, Floor 2, Office No. 5312, Kunwait City, Sharq 1
Temesis SA 91.64% Ordinary share without vafue France 33134 quai de Dion-Bouton, 92800 Putenux B
Grus Savoye Fes 3808% Ordirary of MAI> 100 each Moroceo ‘Avese, Allol Ben Abdellah, g

Percentage of share capital getd Class of share Country of tncarporation Activtry

ACIF (fran) in luidation) 3677% Ordinary share Iran In fiquidation
Rahavard Irsnw. (i liquidation) 3295% Oxdinary share Iran in quidation
GS Litwanie SA (in liqidation) 39.94% Ontinary share Utanla n iquidation
Gras Savoye Guinee equatoriale (in liquidation) 69.89% Ordinary sharg Equitorial Guinea In liquidation
CORRE Pustnership LLP - STRIKE OFF AFPLICATION FILED 5% LLP no shares United Kingdom STRIKE OFF FILED



